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INDEPEmENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable Board of County Commissioners 
Nye County, Nevada 
m 
1 onogah, Nevada 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of Nye County, Nevada, as of and 
for the year ended June 30,2003, which collectively comprise the County's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the County's management. 
My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis 
for my opinions. 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Nye County, Nevada as of June 30, 2003, and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof, and the respective budgetary 
comparison for the General Fund, Education Endowment Fund, Special Projects Fund, 
Capital Projects Endowment Fund, and Nye County Hospital District for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

The County has impiemented a new financial reporting model, as required by the provisions of GASB 
anagement's Discussion and Anal 



Management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 9 is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
1 have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding 
the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, I did 
not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectivelq- 
comprise Nye County, Nevada's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and 
individual fund statements and schedules, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and 
individual fund statements and schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements and, in my opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures app!ied ir, the audit of the basic financiai sratements and, accordingly, I express no opinion on 
them. 

Las Vegas, Nevada 
March I 1,2004 



Nye County, Nevada 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30,2003 

The Management Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A) introduces the financial reports for Mye 
County, Nevada. The MD&A is required as a new element of the reporting model established by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in Statement No. 34 and subsequent 
Statements No. 37 and No. 38 governing the presentation of financial statements, MD&A, and 
note disclosure for state and local governments. Because this is the first year of implementation, 
some financial data and statements will not reflect prior year information. However, this 
information will be provided in subsequent years. The MD&A is designed to give the reader an 
e3~,y=t==afide:~,tand m e ~ & w  of f h e  $nanc/al positioii 2nd resg&s of operaiions 
year. 

Financial Highlights 

The County's primary revenue sources for governmental activities were ad valorem taxes 
$15,277,756, consolidated taxes $10,483,956 and PETT $10.000.000. These revenue sources 
comprised 26.5%, 18.2%, and 17.3% respectively, or 62.0% of total governmental activities 
revenues. 

The County's total expenses were $46,806,492. The greatest expenses were in the General 
Government $1 1,328,378 and Public Safety $1 1,505,899 functions. Business-type activities 
contributed $1 31,043 to total expenses. 

At the end of the fiscal year, the unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was a negative 
$1,054,485. This was a decrease of $978,036 from the prior year. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is inten ed to serve as an i 
financial statements which are composed of government-wide financial statements, fund financial 
statements, and accompanying notes. This report also contains required supplementary 
information in addition to the basic financial statements 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

-wide financial statements are designe 



The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other 
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees 
and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the County include general 
government, judicial, public safety, public works, health, welfare, culture and recreation, other, 
and interest on long-term debt. 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
!ega! requirements. A!! of the funds of the Coilnty can he divided into three categories: 
governmental funds, proprietaiy funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmentai fund financial statements focus on near- 
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources 
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating the County's 
near-term financial requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, It is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By 
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the County's near-term 
financing decisions. Both the governmentai fund balance sheet and the governmental fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to 
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The County maintains individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmentai fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for the Generai Fund, Education Endowment, Special 
Projects, Capital Projects Endowment and Nye Hospital District funds, each of which is 
considered to be a major fund. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a 
single, aggregated presentation. individual fund data fa-  each of these nonrnajor governmenta! 
funds are provided in the combining and individuai fund statements and schedules. 

The County adopts an annual appropriated budget for each of ~ t s  governmental funds. A 
for each of the County's governmental 

water and sewer activities in the Town of Gabbs. 



activities in the government-wide financial statements. The County uses internal service funds to 
account for the following activities: 

Automotive fleet 
Self-insurance 

Fiduciary Funds 

The County's fiduciary funds consist of 4 private purpose trust fund and 17 agency funds. The 
private trust fund is the Flint Scholarship fund. The agency funds are used to hold monies for 
other entities or individuals until disposition. The agency funds consist of Pahrump Town, 
Tonopah Town, Round Mountain Town, Pahrump Library, Amargosa Library, Beatty Library, 
Tonopah Library, Smoky Valley Library, Smoky Valley Television, Nye School General, Nye 
School Debt Service, Pioperty, Habitat Construction and !viitigation, State of Nevada, State of 
Nevada Indigent; Range Improvement, and Enda~gered Species Act. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents 
certairr required suppiementary information including hisloricai information on tax rates for the 
County's overlapping taxing districts. 

It also includes a schedule of budgetary comparisons for botn the originai and final budgets of the 
generai fund and the various of the County funds. 

The combining statements and individual fund schedules are presented immediately following the 
required supplementary information. 



Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

Net assets of the County as of June 30, 2003, are summarized and analyzed below: 

Nye County Net Assets 

Governmental Activities 
2003 

Assets 
Current and other assets $ 42,621,924 
Net capital assets 35.71 5.928 

Total Assets $ 78,337,852 

Liab$fies 
Current iiabilities $ 4 -  - 

I U,LI 0,503 
Long-term liabilities 1,083,313 

Total Liabilities $ 11,293,816 

Net Assets lnvested incapdal 
assets, net of related debt $ 34,49 1,888 
Restricted 26,742,719 
Unrestricted 5,809,429 

Total Net Assets - 

Business Type Activities 
2003 

$ 131,665 
875.009 

$ 1,006.674 

Total 
2003 

$ 42,753,589 
36,590,937 

$ 79,334,526 

*As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful ind~cator of the Counry's financial position. Assets exceeded 
liabilities by $67,448,559 as of June 30. 2003. 

The iargest portion of the County's net assets 51.7% reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, 
machinery and equipment, etc.); net of any relaied debt outstanding used to acquire those assets. The County uses these 
capital assets to provide services t o  citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although 
the County's investment in its capital assets is reported net of relaied debt, it should be noted that the resources needed 
to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate 
the debt. 

The County's restricted net assets represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. 

The remaining portion of the County's net assets are negative unrestricted and may be used to meet the County's 
ongoing obligations to citizens and credtors. 



Nve County Chanse in Net Assets 

Total 
2003 

$ 8, 566,647 
4,964,626 

652,996 

15,277,756 
10,483,956 
3,475,735 

10,000,000 
221,422 
162,339 

1,322,009 
1,530,419 

982,916 
20.462 

57,661,283 

11.328,378 
11,505,899 4,655,263 

4,732,919 
2,737,559 
1,082,142 

251,099 
5.283.753 

46,806,492 

IO,854,791 
5.722 

2 0,860, 51 3 

56,588.046 

67.448.5EL9 

Governmental Activities 
2003 

Business Type Activities 
2003 

Revenues: 
Program Revenues: 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

General Revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Consolidated tax 
Fuel taxes 
Payments equal to taxes 
Room tax 
Gaming tax 
Federal-in-lieu 
Interest 
Other 
Gain (loss) on sale or disposition of assets 20:462 

Total revenues 57.543,829 

Expenses 
General yoverr~menf 17,328,378 
Judicial 1 2,505,899 
Publ~c safety 4,655,263 
Publrc works 4,732,919 
Health 2,737,559 
Welfare 1,082,142 
Culture and recreation 251,099 
Other 5,152,710 

Total expenses 
Increase in net 
assets before 
transfers 

Transfers 

Increase in net assets 10,874,102 

Net assets - beginning 56,169,934 

Net assets - ending 6 L W  

Program revenues included charges for services, fines and forfeitures, certam Ircenses and permits, special assessments, 
and both operating and capital grants and contributions. 

General revenues consisted of taxes and interest. For governmental activities, the largest of these revenues, was ad 
valorem taxes. The second largest revenue was consolidated taxes. The business-type general revenue, came from 
charges for services related to the Gabbs Utility. Interest earnings rncreased due to an increase cash balances. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County's governmental filnds reported a conbiriea ending fund balance of 
$35,970,033 Approxcmately 80 2% of fund oalances $29 0 slitute un:eserved funa balance The remainder of 

IS resarvecl :a irrdlcaie ?h 



The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the County. At the end of the current fiscal year, the unreserved fund 
balance of the General Fund was negative in the amount of $1,054,485. The total fund balance was negative in the 
amount of $164,454. 

Key factors in the change in fund balance in the General Fund are as follows: 

Revenues and transfers in increased by $1,302,872, or 5%. Solid waste fees generated the largest revenue increase of 
$573,222 or 54.3%, due tochange in the County's Fees. Intergovernmental revenues increased by $62,623 or 0.55%, 
due to increased consolidated taxes. Charges for services increased by $243,916 or 18.8%, primarily due to an increase 
in Solid Waste fees resultingfrorn fee increases enacted by the County. 

Expenditures and transfers out ~ncreased by $1,484,800 or 6%. General fund expenditures Increased $1,852,550 or 7.7%. 
Transfers out decreased by $367,750 or 86%. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

The County's investment in capital asseis, net of accumuiated depreciation a; June 30, 2003, was $36,590,937. Detail by 
type of activity and asset is summarized in the table below. 

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30,2003 follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital asset, not being depreciated: 
Land 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 
Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Building 
Building improvenea ts 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total capital assets being depreciated 
Less accumuiated depreciation for: 

Building 
Building improvements 
Equipment 
inffastrudure 

Total accumulated depreciatisn 
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 
Governmental activities assees, net 

barance 
June 30. 2002 

Balance 
Jurw 30, 2053 

S; 1,711,872 

1,721,871 

35,314,723 
542,199 

14,749,391 
1.101,415 

51,707,728 

7,889.255 
312,811 

9,490,592 
1 lsO14 

17,703,671 
34,004,057 - 

For additional information on the County's capita! assets see note D 3 in the accompanying financial statements 

Lona-Term Debt 

At June 30,2003, the Count 



REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide its users with a general overview of Nye County, Nevada's finances and to 
demonstrate the County's accountability for the revenues it receives. Any comments, further questions, or requests for 
additional financial infonation should be addressed to: 

County Administration 
Nye County, Nevada 
PO Box 153 
I Court House Road 
Tonopah, Nevada 
89049 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30,2003 
Primary Government 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from others 
Advance to other funds 
Inventory 
Note receivable 
Due from other h ~ d s  

Total current assets 
Fixed assets: 

Land 
Buildings 
Buiiding improvements 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total fixed assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net fixed assets 
Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Accrued compensated absences 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred interest 
Current portion of long-term debt. 

Bond payable 
Interest payable 
Lease payable 

I assets. net of debt 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

JUNE 30,2003 
Program Revenues Changes In Net Assets 

Operatmg Cap~tal 
Charges for Grants and Grants and Gobernmental Busmess-ope 

Funct~onsiPrograms Expenses Service Contributions Contr~buiioris Actrvtttes Actrwtles Total 
P r m a q  gobernments 

General gobernnrent 
Publtc safet) 
Judic~ai 
Publlc works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreatron 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 
Capmi projects 
Debt serc lei: 

Interest 
Princ~pai 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
Water 
Sewer 

Total business-type activities 

Total primary governments 

General Revenues: 
Property taxes 
Fuel tax 
Room tax 
Gaming tax 
Pett 
Division of Wildlife 
Federai in-lieu tax 
Consolidated taxes 
1.GTA tax 
hationai forest 
, . 
I ax penaiiies 
Tax sales 
Interest 

Salc <>f fixed mjc;s 

'i'wi~ rkrs  

1 o!al g;ncr;ri rctei::,~.; . in4  :rnrs:i-r,. 

Net assets - beginning of year 

Net assets - end of year 

The notes ec :he financial statements are an miegrai pan oi'ehls staternmi 

1 :  



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30,2003 

Page 1 of 2 

Maior Funds 
Education Capital 

Endowment Special Projects 
General Fund Projects Endowment 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivabie 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Due from others 
Due from other funds 
Adkances to other funds 
Notes receikabie 

Total assets 



N q e  County Other 
Hospital Governmental 
District Funds Totals 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30,2003 

Page 2 of 2 

i?/ia,jor Funds 
Education Capitai 

Endo~nient  Special Projects 
General Fund Projects Endowment 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 1,010,999 $ 0 $ 412.608 $ 17,416 
Accrued payroll and benefits 880,493 0 0 0 
Due to other funds 0 0 0 0 
Deferred taxes 322,904 0 0 0 
Deferred revenues 1 ,572,060 0 0 0 
Advances from other funds 0 0 0 0 
Deferred interest 0 0 0 0 

Total liabilities 3,786,456 0 4 12,608 17,416 

FUND EOUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 
Fund balance: 

Reserved for: 
Landfill 620,000 
Drug forfeiture 270.03 '1 
Advances to other funds 0 
Debt serc ice 0 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 0 
Undesignated (1,054,485) 

Total fund equity and other credits (1 64,454) 

Total liabilities, find equity, 
and other credits $ 3,622,002 



Nye Count?; Other 
Hospital Governmental 
District Funds Totals 

e notes to the 4% 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COKCILIATION OF THE GOVEIZNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30,2003 

Total fund balance - goyernmental funds $ 35,970,033 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because: 

Capital assets net of the related depreciation are not reported in the 
Governmental Funds financial statements because they are not current 
financial resources, but they are reported in the statement of net assets 

Other long-term assets are not avaifabfe to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore, 
are deferred in the funds. 

Certain liabilities (such as bonds payable and capital leases payable) 
are not reported in the Governmental Funds financial statements because 
they are due and payabble, but they are presented as iiabilitizs in the 
statement of net assets 

Assets and liabilities of the lnternai Service Funds 
are not reported in the Governmental Funds financial statements because 
they are presented on a different accounting basis, but they are presented 
as assets and liabilities in the statement of net assets 

Total net assets - governmental activities 

pral part cf this sta 

l 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
STATEMENT OF VENUES, EXPENDITUWS, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Year Ended June 30,2003 
Major 

Education 
Endowment Special 

General fund Prqjects 
Revenues: 

Taxes S; 8,683,251 $ 0 S 0 
Licenses and permits 129,584 0 0 
Intergovernmental 1 1,508,904 1,000,000 8,000,000 
Charges for services 1,540,603 0 0 
Fines and fwfeitzres J f l , l T A  201 1 ~ 7  0 0 
Other revenues 2,979,265 458,759 124,844 

Total revenues 25,233,749 1,458,759 8,124,844 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Weifare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmentai 

Capital projects 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest 
Totai expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operatir~g transfers in 



Funds 
Endowment Nje  County Other 

Capital Hospital Governmental 
Projects District Funds Totals 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
IilECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUMS AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2003 

Ket Change in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of actitities are different because: 

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental funds as 
enditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are shown in the statement of 

--+ I I G L  ~ D ~ C I L ~  allu - -A O I I V ~ U L V U  011- -+-A V I ~ ,  - A- L l l V  -ctjm*t-A Vo useftl! !ilJes 2s annul! depreciation expenses 
in the statement of activities 

Property taxes that are collected in the time to pay obligations of the current period are reported 
as revenue in the fund statements. However, amounts that related to prior periods that first 
become avaiiable in the current period sl~ould not be reported as revenue in the statement 
of actib ities 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds) provides current financial resources to governmental 
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial 
resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, "nowe\ er, has any effect on net assets. 
Also, gobernmental funds repcrt the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and otl~er 
similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in 
the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of 
long-term debt and related items. 

The net loss of the lnternai Service Funds are not reported in this fund 
financial statement because they are presen2ted on a different accounting basis (in the proprietary 
fund financial statements), but they are presented in the statement of activities 

Generally, expenditures recognized in fund financial statements are limited to only those that use 
current financial resources, but expenses are recognized in the statement of activities wl~en incurred 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 

Total taxes 8,25 8,488 8,258,488 8.684,25 1 

Fines and forfeitures: 
Fines and forfeited bail 475,000 475,000 272,474 
Court fines 5 5,000 55,000 i i 8,668 

Total fines and forfeitures 530,000 530,000 39i,i42 

Licenses and permits: 
Liquor licenses 38,500 38.500 33,020 
Gaming licenses 98,500 98,500 96,564 

Total licenses and permits 137.000 137,000 129,584 

Intergovernmental: 
Federal in lieu tax 
Fish and game in lieu 
State gaming license fee 
Cop tax 
Consolidated tax 
Emergency management 
LEPC 

Locai Late Enfor~cment 
%;arcmci Ciidi~i - P G O ~ : C  4 a 1 ~ ~  
C a p  Mcth G m n  

National forest 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 
0 Actual Negative 

Charges for services: 
Clerk's fees 
Recorder's fees 
Assessor's commissions 
Sheriffs fees 
Justice of the peace fees 
Investigation fees 
Dept of Energy reimbursement 
Animal control-spay 8L neutering 
Planning 
Concealed weapons permits 
Return cheeks 
Flood damage permits 
Orher fees 
Public defender and discovery fees 
Pahrurnp dispatch fees 
Hazardous ~nateriai response 
County suneyor fees 
Restitution fees 
Zoning fees 
Transform detention 
Animal control fees 

Total charges for sen ices 1.526, i 53 -- i.526,153 1,540,603 14,450 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENEML FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTIJAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Other revenues: 
Rent 
Tax penalties 
Uniform reciprocal tau 
Water resource planning 
Senior nutrition 
Prisoner housing 
DARE sales 
Cemetery receipts 
Solid waste fees 
Extradition 
Other revenue 
EIection reimbursement 
Manhattan payment 
Insurance reimbursement 
Division of Wiidlife 
Tax trust sales jNRS 36 1.6 i 0 )  
Tax - sate costs 
Refund from pay phone 
Landfill load fees 
Hauler registration 
Title search 
Interest 
Data processing 
Sale of fixed assets 
Road reimbursement 
Animal donations 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
D - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUED BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 
Expenditures: 

General Government: 
Commissioners: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and suppiies 

County Administrator: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Clerk: 
Salaries and wages 
Empioyee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Information System: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

County Planner: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Salaries and wages 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positwe 

Original Final Actual (h'egat ive) 
General Government (Continued): 
Miscellaneous Overhead: 

Workers compensation 
Printing 
General insurance 
Group insurance - retired 
Professional fees 
Tax refunds 
Delivery service 
Soil conservation 
NACQ dues 
Biooci bourne pathogens 
Unemployment benefits 
Medical examiner 
Physicals 
Postage 
Fax machine 
City of Gabbs 
Gabbs library 
Flu shots 
Fish and game 
Litigation 
Ambulance calls 
Miscellaneous 
Spay and neutering 
Landsale costs 
Belmont einergency phone 
Crystal park 



NYE COUNTY, KEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Budget Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

General Government (Continued): 
RecorderlAuditor: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Treasurer: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and wpplies 

South county office: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and suppiies 

Assessor: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Buildings and grounds activity: 
Salaries and wages 

rnployee benefits 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Public Safety: 
Sheriff: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Emergency management: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Totat pubtic safe5 function 

Judicial: 
District attorney: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

District attorney (URESA): 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Judicial (Continued): 
Tonopah justice court: 

Salaries and wages $ 171,950 
Employee benefits 62,4 1 8 
Services and suppiies : 3,694 

Pahrump justice court: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Beatty justice court: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Other judicial: 
Services and suppifies: 

Public defender 
Court appointed defender 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Positive 

Actual 
Health and sanitation: 

Solid waste: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Zapirai outiay 

Cemetery costs 

Animal controk 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total health and sanitation function 

Community support: 
Senior nutrition program: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

- - I otal community support functior: 

Intergovernmental: 
Other 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (2,373,385) (2,574,385) (714,537) 1,859,848 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 284,686 484,686 533,634 48.948 
Operating transfers out (273,746) (273,746) (60,000) 2 13.746 

Total other financing sources (uses) 10,940 2 1 0,940 473,634 262,694 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginning of 5 ear 2,440,144 2,440,144 76,449 (2363,695) 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - SPECIAL PROJECTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FU 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental 
Other: 

Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health 
Intergovernmental 

Capital outlay: 
General governrnenr 
Public safety 
Publrc works 
Culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

ncing sources (uses 

$ 5,500,000 

(35:! 56) 

5,464,844 

550,713 
( 1  0,386) 

(2,500) 
(5,167) 
(2,348) 

(552,261) 

8,485,609 
(1,145,702) 
( i ,  i 03,529) 

(1 33,058) 

4,770,37 1 

10,235,215 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - NYE COUNTY HOSPITAL SPECIAL REVENUE 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUmS, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Budget 
Variance- 
Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Other 

Total revenues 609,270 609,270 827,357 2 i 8,087 

Expenditures: 
Health and sanitation 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out (360,078) (360,078) (30,759) 329,3 19 

Ket change in fund balance 0 0 481,751 481.751 

Beginning of year 0 0 (3,742,075) (3,742,075) 

End of year 

integrai part of this state 

3 1 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ASOR FUND - ENDOWMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 

Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Total revenires 2,880,000 2,880.000 I.463,61? (1,410,383) 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General gove- nment 
Iatergovernmental 

General government 
Public safee 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fitnd baiance 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - DUCATION END0 AL REVENUE FUKD 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Budget Positive 

Original Final Actual (h 'enative) 

Revenues: 
Intergovernme~~tai 
Other 

- 
I otai revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginning of year 





EYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
June 30,2003 

> 

Gabbs Governmental 
Utility Internal 

Enterprise Service 
ASSETS 

Current: 
Pooled cash and investments $ 118,180 $ 31,513 
Accounts receivable 2,083 4,445 
Due from other f h d s  1 1,402 0 
Inventory 0 75,6 13 

T - 4 - 1  -..+*,.,+ nrrot l ,  
I V L P I  ~ U I  I b t t L  aaac/ra ? 3 ! ,665 1 1  1.571 

Fixed assets (net of accumulated 
depreciation) 

Total assets 1,006,674 540,835 

LIABILITIES 
Current: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payrolt and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Accrued compensated absences 

onds payable, current portion 

Total current liabilities 1 12,357 809,469 

Bonds payable, long- term portion 489,794 0 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Incested in capital assets 
tinreser~ed 

Total net assets 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
VENUES, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For $he Year Ended June 30,2003 
Gabbs Governmental 
Utilit). Internal 

Enterprise Service 
Operatin, o revenues: 

Charges for services $ I 1 1,732 $ 89 1,860 
Other revenue 0 4,439 

Total operating revenues 1 1 1,732 896,299 

Operating exp,. awes: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Depreciation 

Totai operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

eraling revenues (ex 

Interest income 5,722 1,674 
(3 5 $76) 0 

otai rronoperati~lg revenues (expenses) 

income jiossj before transfers (4,867) (375,282) 

erating transfers out (5,722) (201,231) 

Changes In net assets ( 13,589) (576,5 13) 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

Page I of 2 
Gabbs Go.i.ernmenta1 
Utility Internal 

Enterprise Sew ice 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Cash received from customers 
Cash paid for employees and benefits 
Cash paid to suppliers 
Net cash provided (used) by 

operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital 
financing activities: 

Compensated absences 
Due to other funds 
Operating transfers out 
Interest earned 
Net cash provided by noncapital 

financing activities: 

Cash flows from capital an 
financing activities: 

Principal payments - bonds 
Interest paid 
Net cash (used) by capital 

and related financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cas 
and cash equivalents 

Beginning of year 

ie notes to the fin 

36 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

Page 2 of 2 
Gabbs Governmental 
Utility Internal 

Enterprise S e n  ice 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating 
income (loss) to net cash provided 
{wed) by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Decrcase) increase in payroll payabie 
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provide 
erating acth ities 

ying notes to iinaiicial sate 

* -. 
i !  J t 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
June 30,2003 

F.H. Flint 
Scholarship Agency 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 21,778 
Taxes receivable 0 
Due from other governments 0 
Accounts receivable 0 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred taxes 
Amounts held for others 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Held in trust 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
F1DG;CfARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
For The Year Ended June 30,2003 

- - 

F.H. F!int 
Scholarship 

Additions: 
Interest 

Scholarships 

Change in net assets 

Net assets: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

rai part of this state 

39 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30,2003 

IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The County financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements 
(Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. 
Although the County has the option to apply FASB pronouncements issued after that date to its business-type activities and enterprise funds, 
the County has chosen not to do so. The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the County are discussed 
below. 

In June 1999, the Governmental Accountmg Standards Board (GASB) unan~mously approved Statement No 33, Basrc Fmancral 
 statement^ - and bfanagement'r Direu~rion o n d ~ n a i y w  -jhr State and iocd Gowrnments Certain of <ne s ~ g n l i k m  chdnges rn the 
Statement mclude the followmg 

For the first time the financial statements include: 

A Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section providing an analysis of the County's overall 
financial position and results of operations. 

Financial statements prepared using htl accrual accounting for all of the County's activities, including 
infrastructure (roads, bridges, etc.) 

'4 change in the fund financial statements to focus on [lie major funds. 

These and other changes are reflected in the accompanying financial statements (includmg notes to financial statements) The County has 
elected to irnpiernent the generdl provisions of the Stdtemenr i n  the wrrerli bear a id  plan> to ietroactivelq report inkastnicture assets 
acquired prior to July 1, 2002 in the fiscal year end~ng 2006 

Reporting Entity 

Nye County, Nevada is a municipality governed by an elected five member board. As required by generally accepted accounting principles. 
ese financia! statements present Nye County. Nevada (the primary government) and its co ponent units. Included as a component unit 

IS the Nye County Hosp~tai D~strict , and the Pahmmp Communlt). 

Although each of the above mentioned governmental units operates as a separate entity, the members of the Board of Nye County 
Commissioners are also the board members (eu-officlo) of the Districts. Because the component units have substantially the same 
governing body as the governing body of the primary government, it is blended into the financial statements and it is reflected as Special 
Revenue Funds. 

The Gounty9s"s basic 5 em-wide searernenrs arid the 

and thc .ilalzmenl ofactivitiei; arc ;~lsr: i.;lctiidd along ~ + i r +  \ : i i i c :~~c i j l s  i;f rz\er?~;~:s. 
C:oui:r-b:'s's genera] hr;d an3 ifs orher n;ajiir k n d s ,  

, - 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30,2003 

A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are made up of the statement of net assets and the statement of activities. These statements 
include the aggregated financiai information of the Count). as a whole, except for fiduciary activity. Go~ernmental activities, which 
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, ~ h i c h  rely to a 
significant extent on fees and charges for support. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these 
statements. 

The statement of net assets presents the consolidated financial position of the County at year-end, in separate columns, for both 
governmental and business-type activities. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given functton or program are offset by program 
revenues. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or service and are, therefore, clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Program revenues include operating grants and contributions and investment earnings legally restricted to support a 
specific program. Taxes and other revenues properly not included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. This 
statement provides a net cost or net revenue of specific programs and functions within the County. Those functions with a net cost are 
generally dependent on general-purpose tax rekenues. such as property tax, to remain operauonai. 

4. Fund Financial Statements 

The financial accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The 
operations of each h n d  are accounted for with a separate set of seKbalancing accounxs comprised of assets, liabilities, fund equity, 
revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary 
funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. 

The presentation emphasis in the fund financial statements is on major funds for governmental Fmds. Major individual governmental funds 
are required to be reported in separate coiumns on the fund financial statements. Major funds are determined based on minimum criteria 
set forth in GAS$ Statement Number 34. The County may also display other funds as major funds if it believes the presentation will 
provide usefu; infomation to the users of the financial statements. 

5. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financiai staiernents. Revei-iues arc: recorded when carnzd and expenses are 
recorded when a iiability is incurred, regardless of rhe timing of related cash f low.  Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year 
for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as ail eligibility requirements imposed by the provider 
have been met. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30,2003 

A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

5. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and asis of Presentation (Continued) 

All of the County's's major funds are governmental funds. The County reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund ofthe County. it is used to account for all resources 
and cost of operations traditionaily associated with governments, which are not required to be accounted for in other 
funds. 

Education Endowment Fund - The Education Endowment Fund is used to account for funds allocated for the 
educationai needs of County residents. 

Special Projects Fund - The Special Projects Fund is used to account for funds allocated for the capital improvement 
and special projects of the county including infrastructure, such as highways and streets. 

Capital Projects Endowment Fund - The Capital Projects Endowment Fund is used to account for funds allocated for 
the future capital needs of the county. 

Nye County Hospital District Fund - The Nye County Hospital District Fund is used to account for funds allocated 
for the maintenance of the hospital building in Tonopah and the repayment of debt to the county special projects fund. 

Additio~ally the County reports the foliowing fund types: 

Proprietary Fund: 

Enterprise Fund - The Gabbs Utility fund accounts for the Town of Gabbs delivery of water and sewer services. 

nternal Service Fund - Internal Service Fund is used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department to 
other departments of the County on a cost reimbursement basis. Currently, there are three County Internal Senice Funds. 

he Group Insilrance Fund is used to account for remaining claims of the terminated self-funded health 
care program of the County. The e ~ n t y  presently purchases heaith insurance coverage for its employees from commercial 
carriers. 

Self Insurance Fun - The Se!f 1n;urance Fund is used to account for property damage ~ i d ~ i r l s  of the counry 

otor Pool Fund -The Motor Pool Fund is used to account for the costs of roviding maintenance for equipment through out 
th? county. 

expenses for the Internal Service 
e Self Insurance fund are insurance 

rzveniies ofthe Gabbs Utility are 
to provide the service. 



IVYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30,2003 

A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLiCIES (Continued) 

5. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Private Purpose Trust Fund- The Flint Scholarship Trust Fund is used to account for tiinas heid in trust for educational schoiarships of 
qualified county residents. 

Agency Funds - The Agency Fund is used to account for assets held by the County in an agency capacity for others and cannot be used 
to support the government's own programs. 

0. Assets, Liabiiities, and Equity 

a. Pooled Cash and linvestn~enis 

The County maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by ail funds. At June 30, 2003, this pool is displayed on the 
financial statements as "Pooled cash and investments". 

The County's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short term investments with original 
maturities of three months or Iess from the date of acquisition. 

Investments are stated at fair value on the balance sheet. Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in 
a current transaction bemeen ~villing parties other than in a forced or liquidation saie. Changes in the fzir value of County investments 
are part of investment income which is included in revenue from locai sources on the financial statements. (See Sole C1) 

Nevada Revised Statutes authorize the County to invest in: 

I .  Obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies in which the maturiry dates do not extend more than I0 years from the date 
of purchase. 

2 , Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by commercial banks or instrred savings and loan associations (fnose over $100,000 must 
be fully coIlateralized). 

?, 4 .  Yegotiable notes or short term negotiable bonds issued by loca! gos~ernments within Nevada. 

4. Eligible bankers- acceptances that do not exceed I 80 baqs maturity and do not exceed 20 percent of the investment portfoiio. 

5 aper wtls a raemg ef A- l or P- I that does oe exceed 270 d a y  matur~i). and does not exceed 20 
porrfoho 

re rated as "AAA'' or its e securities issued by the Fe 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30,2003 

A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

6.  Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

b. Receivables and Payables 

Transactions between funds that are representative of lendindborrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred 
to as either "interfund receivablesipayables" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances tolfkom other funds" (i.e., the 
noncurrent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due toifrom other funds". 

Advances between funds are offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate they are not available 
&... aPPrVpriation ,.,. A and arc not cxpcndablc available financial resources. 

Taxes on real property are levied on July first of each year and are due on the third Monday in July. They can be paid in quarterly 
installments in August, October, January, and March. In the event of nonpayment, the County Treasurer is authorized to hold property for 
two years, subject to redemption upon payment of taxes, penalties, and costs, together with interest at the rate of I0 percent per year from 
the date the taxes were due until paid. Ifdelinquent taxes are not paid within the two year redemption period, the County Treasurer obtains 
a deed to the property free of all encumbrances. Upon receipt of a deed, the County Treasurer may sell the property to satisfy the tax lien. 

Article X, Section 2, of the Constitution of the State of Nevada limits the total taxes levied by all overlapping governmental units within 
the boundaries of any County (i.e., the County, the County School County, the State, and any other City, Town, or special District) to an 
amount not to exceed $5 per $100 of assessed valuation of the property being taxed. 

TheNevada I.egislatur-e enacted provisions whereby the combined overlapping tax rzte was limited to $3.64 per $100 ofassessed vaiuation. 
(See Note C2) 

C. nventories and Prepaid items 

The costs of governments! fund type inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed. 
There were no material inventories reported in the govemment-wide financial statements. 

ayments to vendors that will benefit periods beyond June 30,2003 are recorded as expenditures in the find financial statements. T 
are recorded as prepaid expenses in the government-wide financial statements. There were no material prepaids at June 30, 2003. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets* which include property, piant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities cofumns 
in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial individuai cost of more 

pita1 assets are recor 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30.2003 

A. SUMMARY O F  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

6 .  Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

d. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the follouing estimated useful lives: 

Capital Assets 
Buildings and Improvements 
Vehicles 
Various Other Equipment 
infrastrxture 

CASB No. 34 requires the County to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the beginning of the current year. 
Infrastructure assets include roads, bridges, underground pipe (other than related to utilities), traffic signals, etc. These infrastructure assets 
are likely to be the largest asset class ofthe County. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been reported 
in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended implementation period and is first effective 
for fiscal years ending in 2006. The County has eiected to impkment the general provisions of GASB No. 34 in the current year and plan 
to implement the retroactive infrastructure provisions (under the modified approach) in the fiscal year ending June 30,2006. 

e. Compensated Absences 

Vested or accumalated vacation and sick leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable availab!e financial resources Is reported 
as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave that are 
not expected to be liqutdated with expendable available financial resources are reported In the government-wide financial statements. No 
expendtture is reported for these amounts in the fund financial statements (See Note C4)Vacation leave and sick leave included in accrued 
liabilities is recorded as expenditures in governmental fund types is the amount nomaliy liquidated from "available spendabie resources". 

In proprietary funds, compensated absences are recorded when the liabilities are incurred. In governmental funds, the current portion is 
recorded as a payrolI expenbil-ilre. The estimated long-term 1ia"vi:ty for compensated absences is accounted for in eke government-wide 
financiai statements. 

g . Long-term Obligations 

In the government-wtde tmancial statements, and proprietai? fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and otner long-term 
obligations are reported as ltabilttres in tkc applicable governmental activrttes, business-type actii. Ities, or proprietary fund type statement 
of net assets Bond premmms and d~scounts, as we11 as milance costs, are defe life of the bonds using the 
s t ra~ght-he  method. Bonds payable are reported net of the appincabie bond pre 

s bond issuance co 
rhe current pericd. The face as other financing sources. Premiums received or, 

oned iis ofher 5naccing so Sr ksunnccs Lire reported as ather fic:incir~g lises. I:,s:iancrf co 
w~ithheid ii-on; the actual ae eived, are repofled as debt senice expefidiwres. 

In the fmd financia rements, reservat~ons of fund balance represent amounts that are not a riahie or are iegaily segregate 
specific purpose gnatrons of fund balance repreient tentarwe ixamgernent piani that a 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

6.  Assets, Liabilities, and E 

1. Net Assets 

In the gokernment-wide statements. net assets on the Statement of Net Assets includes the following: 

(i) Invested in Capital Assets, net of Related Debt 

This is the component of net assets that reports the difference between capitai assets less both the accumulated 
deprzciaiioii and the outstanding baiance of debt, exciuding unexpended proceeds, that is directiy amibutabie to the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. 

(ii) Restricted Assets 

This is the component ofnet assets that reports the constraints placed on the use of assets by either external parties and!or 
enabling legislation. Designations of h n d  balance represent tentative management pians that are subject to change. 

(iii) unrestricted 

This is the componenr: of net assets that is the difference between the assets and liabilities not reported in Invested in 
Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt and Restricted Assets. 

j. Comparative Data/Reclassifications 

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in seiected sectlons of the accompanying financiai statements in order to 
provide an understanding of the changes in the County's financial position and operations. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior 
year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation. 

The Pahrump Hospital Enterprise fiind and Capital Projects fund have been combined into one h n d  and reported as a special revenue filnd 
fo the County. The District was dissolved by the Coun Commission in August 2 

I;. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting princip!es requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disciosures of contingent assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from 
chose estimates. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

m. Pahrump Community Hospital District 

in August of 2003, the Pahrump community Hospital District was dissolved by the Nye County Commission. Assets and liabilities of the 
District were assumed by the Count?.. At June 30, 2003, the District had outstanding capital lease obligations and a general obligation 
medium-term refunding note . The genera! obligation medium-term refunding note and capital leases are being repaid with a property tax 
levy. 

I .  Explanation of certain differences between the governmental funds baiance sheet and the government-wide statement of 
net assets 

The governmental funds balance sheet lncludes a reconciliation between fund balances - total governmental funds and net assets - 
gobernmental activities as reported in thegovernment-wide statement of net assets. One element of the reconciliation expiains that "certain 
itabilities (such 3s bor.ds pzyabk and capital lease payable) are not reported in this fund financial statement because they are not due and 
payable." The details of this difference is as foilows: 

Bond payable $ 1,i44,223 
Landfill closure costs 282,449 
Interest payable 15,392 
Capital lease payable 64,425 
Compensated absences 2,939.62 1 
Net adjustment to reduce h n d  baiance - total governmenta! funds 

to arrive at net assets - governmentai actlv~ties $ 4,446. l 10 

2.. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in 
fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities 

e govemrnentai fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund baiances inciudes a reconciliarion between net changes 
in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental activities as reported in the govemment-wide 
staternent of activities. One element o f  that reconciliation expiaim that "Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported 
in governmental funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are shown in the statement of net assets and 
a!!ocated over their estimated useful lives as annual depreciation expense in the statement ofactivities. The details of this difference is 
as follows: 

Capital outlay S 3,443,023 
Clspreclation expense 11,662,807 

ustmenr to increase net changes in 

78C2i6 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

B. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

2.. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in 
fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities (Continued) 

Another element of that reconciliation states that "Generally expenditures recognized in the fund financial statements are limited to on14 
those that use current financial resources, but expenses are recognized in the statement of activities when incurred." The details of this 
difference are as foIIows: 

Accrued interest $ 14,253 
Landfill closure costs (82,668) 
Compensated absences (71,132) 
Net adjustment to decrease net change in fund balances - 

governmental hmds to arrive at change in net asseis of 
governmental activities 4: (1 39,547) 

C. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

1. Budgetary Information 

The County uses thca f ~ k w i n g  procedures ro esrabiish, rnodriy, and control the budgetary data presented in the financial statements: 

a. Prior to April 15, the County submits to the Nevada State Department of Taxation the tentative budget for the next fiscal year, 
commencing on July 1. The budget, as submitted, contains the proposed expenditures and means of financing them. 

b. The Nevada State Department of Taxation notifies the Count;: of its acceptance of the budget. 

c. Public hearings are conducted on the third Monday in May. 

d. After all changes have been noted and hearings closed, the County Commissioners adopt the budget on or before June I .  

e. Whenever such an action does not increase the iota! appropriation for any fiscal year and is not in conflict with other statutory 
provisions, the financial officer ma)! transfer appropria~ions within any function or program or between functions or programs 
within a fund. if: 

1.  The governing body is advised of the action at the next regular meeting; and; 

2. The action is recorded in  the offic~ai minutes of the meeting 

f. Increases to a fund's budget (augmentations) other than by transfer are accompiished through formal Commission action. 

g. e exercised st the function level in the general fund or at the fun 

General Fwd 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

C .  STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

3. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 

The following individual hnctions were overexpended in the general fund: 

Community support 
Public works 
Intergovernmentai 

The foliowing individual funds were overexpended: 

Airport Speciai Revenue Fund 
Heaith Ciinics Speciai Revenue Fund 
Nje  County Hospital Special Revenue Fund 
Law Library Special Revenue Fund 
Manhattan Town Special Revenue Fund 
Regional Streets and Highways Special Revenue Fund 
Mining Maps Special Revenue Fund 
Juvenile and Probation Speciai Revenue Fund 
Controlled Substance Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund 

Deficit Fund Equity 

The foliowing funds had a deficit fund baiance at June 30,2003: 

General Fund 
Manhattan Town Speciai Revenue Fund 
Airport Special Revenue Fund 
Law Library Special Revenue Fund 
Wye County Hospital Special Revenue Fund 
Juvenile Probation Special Revenue Fund 
Health Clinic Special Revenue Fund 
Forensic Services Special Rebenue Fund 
CDBG Special Revenue Fund 
Radio Communication Special Revenue Fund 
Amargosa Community Center Special Revenue Fund 
Pahrump Hospital District Specla1 Revenue Fund 
Motor Pool Internal Service Fund 

easurer administers an investmen 
this pooi is displaled by fund type on t en: as 'Tooled Cash and Investments". The poo 
of the County. Any local government oiinty whose money is held under the custody of the 

oiiey of the investment 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

D. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

I.  Pooled Cash and Investments (Continued) 

Interest is apportioned to the funds within the pool monthly based on the fund's ending balance invested for the month. 

Investments are stated at fair value. 

The Nevada State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool is an agency fund of the State administered by the State Treasurer. Any 
local government may deposit its money with the fund. The State Treasurer may invest the money in the fund in investments which have 
been authorized as investments for local governments by Nevada Revised Statutes and in time certificates of deposit. (See Note A3aj 

At the end ofeach month the State Treasurer compbtes the portion of the total deposits in the fund which were attributable during the month 
to each ioczi government. The proportion is applied to ihi: iota1 amoitnt of interest received during she month on invested money of the 
fund and credited to each participating local government less the proportionate amounts of the assessments for the expenses of 
administration. 

The fair value of the County's investment in Treasury notes was determined by market quotes as of June 30, 2003. 

investment income earned from pooled investments of funds that is assigned xo another fund was as foilows: 

TO FROM AMOUNT 

Capital Projects Controlled Substance Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund 
Szlf Insurance Interria; Service Fund 
Emergency Medicai Speciai Revenue Fund 
Parks and Recreation Special Revenue Fund 
Ambulance and Health Special Revenue Fund 
Medical and Generai indigent Special Revenue Fund 
justice Court Administrative Assessment Special Revenue Fund 
SP Assessment Special Revenue Fund 
91 1 Emergency Special Revenue Fund 

ospital Special Revenue Fun 
Gabbs Utility Expenditure Fund 

Investments are categorized into these three categories of credit risk: 

( I )  Insured or registered, with securities heid by the Counrq or its agent in the County's name. 

(2) Un~nsdred ana unregistered, ~ i r h  secrrrities he1 e counterparty's trust de 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

D. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

I .  Pooied Cash and Investments (Continued) 

At June 30, 2003 investments were as follows: 
Market Category 

i 2 3 
U.S. Government Securities $ 48,686,24 1 $48,798,776 $ 0 $ 0 

Investments not subject to categorization: 

State Treasurer's Investment Pool 2.93 1,700 

Total Investments $ 5 1,617,941 

A reconciliation of cash and investments as shown on in the basis financial statements is as follows: 

Cash with officers $ 1 284>167 
Carrying amount of deposlts (18,521) 
investments 5 1.6 17-94 i 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 52,883.587 

2. Receivables 

Receivables as of year end are as foiiows: 

Endowment SpeciaI Capital Wye Other 
General Fund Projects Endowment Hospital Governmental Totai 

Receivables: 
Accounts 
receivable (net) $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 235,831 0 $ 235,831 
Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Taxes 361,946 0 0 0 13,778 203,160 578,884 
Due from others 35,254 0 U U 0 1,210 36,464 
Due from other 
governments 2,338,323 0 0 0 0 1,076,706 



NYE, COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30.2003 

D. DETAILED KOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

3. Capital Assets 

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2003 follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Balance 

June 30,2002 Additions 
Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land $ 1,709,757 $ 2,: I4 

r.- 

1 oial capital assets, not being depreciated 
Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Building 
Building improvements 
Equipment 
Mrastructure 

Total capital assets being depreciated 
Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Building 
Building improvements 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 

ulated depreciation 
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 
Governmental activities assets, net 

usiness Type Activities: Balance 
June 30,2002 '4dditions 

Equipment 1,593,967 0 
Less acciimuiated depreciation for. 

Equipment 46,690 
usiness Type Activities assets, net 828,.319 46,690 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as foilo\+s: 
Governmental activities: 

General government 

Cdtcre arrd recreation 

s: 
'aier and sewer 

Deletions 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Deletions 
0 

0 
0 

Balance 
June 30,2003 

S i.711,871 

1,71 1,871 

35,3 14,723 
542,199 

14,749,39 1 
1,101,415 

5 1,707,728 

7,889,255 
3 12,811 

9,490,59 1 
11,014 

U,703,67 "1 
34,004,057 
35.71 5,925 

Balance 
June 30,2003 

1,593,967 

7 1 8,958 
875,009 

The Comty has no active prqjec 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

C.  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

During the year ended June 30,2003, the following changes occurred in long-term debt: 

General obligation bonds 
Medium term note 
Capita! Icase 
LandfilI closure costs 
Compensated absences 

5. Bonds Payable 

Balance 
July 1. 2002 
$ 150.000 

1,337,865 
1 18,940 
199,781 

2,986,537 
$4,793,123 

Net 
Additions 

('Reduction) 
S (25,000) 

(3 18,642) 
(543 i 5) 

(269.508) 
45,981 

$ 82,668 

Balance 
June 30,2003 
$ 125,000 

1 ,O 19,223 
64,425 

282,449 
3,032.5 18 

$ 4,523,615 

Generai Gbiigatiori Eon& 

Nye Regional Medical Center issued genera! obligation bonds to provide funds for retirement of equipment debt, recruitment of physicians 
and acquisition of additional equipment 

General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the County. General obligation bonds currently 
outstanding are as follows: 

Pumose Interest Amount 
General government 95% o f  the prime interest rate $125,000 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows: 
Year Ending 

June 3 Principal 
2004 25,000 
2005 25,000 
2006 25,000 
2007 25,000 
2008 25,000 

S125,000 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financia1 Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

D. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

5. onds Payable (Continued) 

The maturtty requirements of the bonds payable is as follows: 
Year Ended June 30. Interest 

2004 35,405 
2005 34,898 
2006 34,354 
2007 33,770 

2008-20 12 158,460 
2013-2017 135,849 
20 18-2022 !03,570 
2023-2027 57,5 13 

Total 
42,s 17 
42,534 
42,553 
42,574 

213,232 
2 14,026 
215,158 
2 16,775 

The FMHA bond covenant requires the Town to deposit into the Reserve Account a yearly increase of 1iI 0th of the annual payment until 
e'ne reserve -mount is achtevea. Consequently, the Town's loan reserve balance is approximately $28,000 under the required balance as 
agreed to under the bond covenant. While the city is currentiy in violation of the bond covenant, the Town has not been notified by the 
FMHA that the loan will be called. Therefore, these financial statements are following the current and long term maturity requirements 
as listed above. 

Medium-term Refunding Note 

On July 14, I998 the Pahrump Hospital District reiinanced the genera! obligation medium-term refunding note due to the change 
from a profit entity to a non-profit entity. The District issued $2,500,000 payable in semi-annual installments of$19 1,43 1, starting 
September l ,  1998 including interest of 5. IYo. 

The proceeds were used to pay offrhe generai obligation bonds payable and refinancing costs. The remaining balance of$449,800 
was transferred to the debt service hnd. 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the medium-term refunding note are as foliiows: 

Year ended 
.lurle 30, Principal 
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June 30,2003 

D. DETAILED KOTES ON ALL FUNDS AIVD ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

5. Bonds Payable (Continued) 

Capital Lease Obligations 

The County is obligated under capital leases as follows: 

GE Medical Services, payable in monthly instaliments of $237 
inciuding interest of 7. L5%, secured by equipment, and 
maturing in January 2004. 

GE Medical Services, payable in monthly installments of $910 
inciuding interest of 7.1594, secured by equipment, and 
maturing in March 2004 

GE Medical Services, payable in monthly installments of $1,759 
including izterest a: 7.574, secured by ei;3iynenr, and 
maturing in November 2004 

GE Medical Services, payable in monthly instaIJments of $ i ,652 
including interest at 7.5%, secured by equipment, and 
maturing in November 2004 

The following is a summary of future commitments under these leases: 

Amount 
Year Ending Total Representing 

June 30, Payments Interest 
Principal 

Portion 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
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June 30,2003 

D. DETAILED NOTES OK ALE FUh'DS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

6. Notes Receivable 

Nye County had the following notes receivable at June 30, 2003: 
Nye Regional Hospital 
Special Revenue Fund 

Note receivable in monthly installments of 
$750 without interest through July 3 1,2009. 
secured by Hospital real estate S 56,250 

.. 
t .  Interfund Transactions 

lnterfund operating transfers are made from one fiind to another find to support expendiiures iil accordance with the a u t h o r i ~  
established for the individual funds. Transfers between fund types during the year ended June 30, 2003 were: 

Transfers Out 

Total General Special Nye Other Internal Enterprise 
Transfers In Fund Projects Hospital Govern. Service Fund 

Genera1 fund $ 533,634 $ 0 $200,000 $ 0 3333,634 $ 0 $ 0 
Nonmajor Governmental 422.06 1 60,000 0 30,759 124.349 201.23 1 5,722 

8. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2003 is as foliows: 
Due toifiom other funds: 

Receivable Fund 
Genera1 

roject Capital Projeas 

Payable Fund 
Economic Development special revenue fund 
Nye County Haspita! District spccial reiisnue fumd 

Altgori 
Health Clinics 
J u i ~ n i k  and Probation 
Law Librap 
Manhattan Town 
Forensic Services 

micatrc 

Amount 
$ 45,000 

30,300 
$ 75.300 
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June 30,2003 

D. DETAILED NOTES ON ALE FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

9. Enterfund Loan ReceivableiPayable 

The Count). has approved and funded loans to the Nye County Hospital District. The outstanding loans are as follows: 
Interest 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Principal Receivabie Total 

Medical and General Indigent Nye Regional Medical 
Special Revenue fund Center Enterprise Fund 

Note payable in monthly inqtallments nf $8,555 46 inc!uc?ing 
interest a: 5%. S 82,627 $ 26,832 % 109,459 

Note payable in annual installments of $90,739.41 including 
interest at 5%, dared June 30, 1984. 0 204,680 204,680 

S 82,627 $ 231,512 $ 314.139 

Repayment of the 1984 note was contested by ihe Enterprise fund in I985 based on the understanding that the funds were initiaily 
represented to be a contribution fiom Nye County. In i986 the Hospital Board resolved to repay the County in accordance with 
the above terms including interest to commence accrual on July 1,  1985. Through June 30,2003 the fund has been unable to meet 
payment of its current obligation. 

Receivabie Fund 
County Special Projects 

Capital Projects 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
March 3, 1998 

Non-interest bearing loan dared 
October 9, 1998 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
February i6, I999 

Non-interest bearing loan dared 
March 2. 1999 

terest bearing bag  &red 
August i 399 

Dated 200 1 

Pavabie Fund 
Nye County I-lospitai 

District 

Amount 



NUE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

15. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

10. Contributed Capital 

The changes in the government's contributed capital accounts for its proprietary funds here as follows: 

Sources 

Beginning balance, contributed capita! 
Net change 

Ending balance, contributed capita! 

11. Segment Information for Enterprise Funds 

Internal Service Enterprise 
Motor Pool Gabbs Utility 

The Town of Gabbs maintain two enterprise funds. Segment information for the Town's enterprise funds for the year ended June 
30, 2003 is as follows: 

Operating revenues 
Depreciation 
Operating income 
Nonoperating expenses 
Nonoperating revenue 
Net income (loss) 
Plant, property, and equipment, net 
Net working capital (deficit) 
Total assets 
tong  term liabilities payable 
from operating revenues 

Total equity 

Sewer 
Fund 

S 11,935 
4,829 

(1,819) 
0 
0 

(1,819) 
89,985 
33,5 13 

124,043 

Water 
Fund 

$ 99,797 
41,861 
24,106 
35,876 

5,722 
(6,048) 

785,024 
(7,093) 

882,63 I 

Total 
$ 111,732 

46,690 
22,287 
35,876 
5,722 

(7,867) 
875,009 
26,420 

1,006,674 

The CounQ is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft oi; damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions, 
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E. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

1. Risk Management (Continued) 

The County purchases health care coverage for its emploj ees from a commercial carrier. 

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a Ioss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. At 
June 30,2503, no claims liabilities were recorded. 

2. Contingent Liabilities 

Federai, Siaiz m i  Oiiiei G~arit Rec4&s2 Disbursements and Defmed Revenue 

Nye County has been the recipient of a number of grants during the current and prior years. Most of these grants are subject to 
audit, therefore, the amount of the grants ultimately to be retained by Nye County may vary from that currently or previously 
reported if it were determined that they had not been expended in accordance with the grantor's stipulations. Presently, Repository 
Oversite funding is under audit by the granting agency. The amount: if any , of expenditures which may be disallowed by the 
grantor cannot be determined at this time. 

County Hospital 

On August 12, 1999 the Nye County Commission sold the assets ofthe Nye County Hospital District to a private health care 
corporation. All liabilities ofthe Distr~ct were retained by h y e  County, Nevada. The District tax rate will remain in effect for 
ten years from the date of sale or until the remaining liabll~ties are paid off. Any unpaid liabilities will be the responsibility of 
Nye County, Nevada. 

in a lerter dated March 6, 1985, the Nevada State Attorney General's office notified the Kye Countj Board of Comm~ssioners 
that the County would be ultimately liable for the District's accounts payable if the public hospital was unable to pay its debts. 

in 1988 the Hospital issued general obligation bonds for retirement of equipment debt, recruitment of physicians and equipment 
addition. The bonds are payable from proceeds of an ad valorem tax levy on property within the District. The balance of these 
bonds at June 30,2553 is $125,500. Since the District ceased operations, the debt sewice tax rate wili remain in place until the 
bonds are retired. At June 30,2053, restricted finds of $227,539 were avaiiable for debt retirement. The restricted fund is in the 
custody of the Nqe County Treasurer and reported as a Debt Service fund. 

landfill - Closure and Post Closure Costs 

State and federal laws and regulations require the County to place a final cover on its landfill sites when it stops accepting w s t e  
and to perform certain maintenance and monrtoring functions at the sites for thirty years after closure. The closure and post 
closure care costs will be pai OH!) near or after the ate that the landfills sto 

As ofJrrne 30,2003 the estimated Iia 
estin~atcd lirzbiiiq of  

.ation, changes in t hnoiogq or changes :FI 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

E. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

2. Contingent Liabilities (Continued) 

The County is operating four landfills as follows: 
Estimated Site 

Life Remaining 
Pahrump 10 years 
Tonopah Phase 1 11 years 

Phase 11 40 years 
Round Mountain 40 years 
Amargosa 36 years 

The count4 is presently using the "Local Government Test" as a financial assurance mechantsm for its ciosure and postciosure 
casts. 

Litigation 

The County is involved in various litigation. The outcome of these issues is not presently determinable. It is the opinion of the 
counsel that rhe resoiurion of fhese matters w ~ l i  not have an adverse mzterial effect on the financial condition of the County. 

3. Retirement Pian 

Pian Descriptwn Bye County, Nevada is a public employer contributing to the Public Employee Retirement System of the State 
of Nevada (PERS), a cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. The pian is administered by the State of Nevada 
Retirement System. 

enefits as required by Nevada Revised Statutes are determined by the number of years of accredited service at the time of 
retirement and the member's highest average compensation in any 36 consecufive months. Benefit payments to which participants 
may be entitled under the Plan include pension benefits, disability benefits and death benefits. 

Monthly benefit ai!owances for members are computed at 2.5% of average compensation (36 consecutive months of highest 
compensation) for each accredited year of service prior to retirement with a ceiling of 75% of the average compensation. PER§ 
offers several alternatives to the unmodified service retirement allowance which, in general, allow the retired employee to accept 
a reduced service retirement aiiowance payable monthly during hisher life and various optional monthly payments to a named 
beneficiary after hisiher death. Regular members are eligible fbr retirement at age 65 with 5 years of sewice or age 60 with i 6 
years of service or any age with 30 years of service. Police and fireman are eligible for retirement at age 65 with 5 years of 
accredited police and fire service or age 55 with 10 years of service or at age 50 with 20 years ofaccredited police and fire service. 

Financial statements Ibr the Piar, are availabie by caiiin (?75)68'7-4.200 or writing to: 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2003 

E. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

3. Retirement Plan (Continued) 

Contributions to the plan are made by the County. The contribution rate for fire and police employees is 28.5 percent, and 18.75 
percent for regular employees. The contribution requirement for the year ended June 30,2003 was $3,386,994. The contributions 
were equal to the required contributions for the year. The contribution requirement for the years ended June 30,2002 and 2001 
were $3,121,936 and $3,033,486, respectively. These contributions were equal to the required contribution for the year. 

The Comity has no liability for unfunded obligations of the system as provided by Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 286. i 10. 

The County provides postretirement health, dental care, life, vision. and prescription benefits for certain retirees. The premiums 
vary depending on the years of service and hire date of retiree. The County pays 100 percent of the premiums of health and dental 
care coverage for non-law enforcement employees who retire with 25 years of full time service. The County pays 75 percent with 
20 years service and 50 percent with 15 years of service. Employees hired prior to August I ,  2001 are eligible for the same paid 
coverage for post retirement health care benefits after eight continuous years of service. The percentage of paid benefits will be 
the same as the C O W ~ J  p a y  its 5111 time employees. 

Employees hired on or after August 1, 2000, who vest in Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) by or through their 
employment with the County, and have worked not less than 20 continuous years for the County, and when they leave County 
employ and collect PERS retirement wili have fifty percent oftheir post retirement health insurance premiums paid by the County. 

Law enforcement employees hired before December 1, 1998 are eligible for 100 percent premium payment coverage with eight 
years of service. Law errforccrnent cmployecs hired after December I ,  1398 are eligible for 50 percent premium payment after 
8 years service. 

As of year end, there were 97 employees who had retired that were receiving the premium coverage benefit. The County finances 
the plan on a pay as you go basis. For the year ended June 30,2003 the County recognized as incurred $412,648 of expenditures, 
which was net of $1 i2,9 i 3 of retiree contributions. 



GENERAL FUND 

To account for resources and costs of operations traditionally associated 
with governments which are not required to be accounted for in other 
funds. 

Education Endow 
To accounts for monies set aside by County ordinance for education. 

Emergency fund 
To account for monies set aside by County ordinance for use in severe 

ernergency. 

County Special fund 
To account for PETT monies s for capital im 





ANK 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 
Assets 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other gokernments 
Due from others 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 

Total iiabihies 

Reserved: 
tandfiil 
Drug forfeiture 

Unresemed: 
Designated for s 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, ESPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

2003 
Variance- 
Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges t',, nr services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 
Contingency 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
2003 

Variance- 
Positike 2002 

Budget Actiial (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 
Net proceeds 

Total taxes 

Fines and forfeitures: 
Fines and forfeited bail 
Court fines 

Total fines and forfeitures 

Licenses and permits: 
Liquor licenses 
Gaming licenses 

Total licenses and permits 

Intergovernmental: 
Federa! in lieu tax 
Fish and game in lieu 
State gaming license fee 
Cop tax 

Consolidated tax 
Emergency management 

National forest 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
2003 

Variance- 
Posithe 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Charges for services: 
Clerk's fees 
Recorder's fees 
Assessor's commissions 
Sheriffs fees 
Justice of the peace fees 
Investigation fees 
Depe of Energy reimbursement 
Animal control-spay & neutering 
Planning 
Conceaied weapons perrnirs 
Return checks 
Flood damage permits 
Other fees 
Public defender and discovery fees 
Pahrump dispatch fees 
Hazardous material response 
County surveyor fees 
Restitution fees 
Zoning fees 
Transform detention 
Animal control fees 

Total charges for sewices 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
2003 

Variance- 
Positive 2002 

Budget Actual pegative) Actual 

Other revenues: 
Rent 
Tax penalties 
Uniform reciprocal law 
-- - 
Water resource pianning 
Senior nutrition 
Prisoner housing 
DARE sales 
Cemetery receipts 
Solid waste fees 
Extradition 
Other revenue 
Election reimbursement 
Manhattan payment 
Insurance reimbursement 
Division of Wildlife 
Tax trust sales (NRS 36 1.6 t 0) 
Tax - sale costs 
Refund from pay phone 
Landfill load fees 
Hauler registration 
Title search 
Interest 
Data processing 
Sale of fixed assets 
Road reimbursement 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
- GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
2003 

Variance- 
Posithe 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Expenditures: 

General Government: 
Commissioners: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services a id  suppiies 

County Administrator: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Clerk: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Information System: 
Salaries and wages 
Empioyee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services aiid slipplies 

Ernploj ee benefits 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTMED)  
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
2003 

Variance- 
Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
General Government (Continued): 

Misceilaneous Overhead: 
Workers compensation 
Printing 
General insurance 
Group insurance - retired 
Professio~a! fees 
Tax refunds 
Delivery service 
Soil conservation 
NACO dues 
Blood bourne pathogens 
Unemployment benefits 
Medical examiner 

hysicals 
Postage 
Fax machine 
City of Gabbs 
Gabbs library 
Flu shots 
Fish and game 
Liiigatiori 
Ambulance calls 
Miscellaneous 
Spay and neutering 
iandsaie costs 
Beimont emergency phone 

Title search 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF E,WENZ)ITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET ( C O N T N E D )  
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
2003 

Variance- 
Positive 2002 

c Negative Actual 
General Government (Continued): 
RecorderiAuditor: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and suppt ies 

Treasurer: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

South county office: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Sewices and supplies 

Assessor: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Buildings and grounds aettvity: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
S e n  ices and supplies 

Toral general governlnent function 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPAmD TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actuai Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
2003 

Variance- 
Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Public Safety: 
Sheriff: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Emergency management: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total public safety fi~nction 

Judicial: 
District attorney: 

Salaries and wages 
Empioyee benefits 
Services and supplies 

District attorney (URESA): 
Saiaries and wages 
Eaployee benefits 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
2003 

Variance- 
Positive 2002 
0 e ative Actual 

Judicial (Continued): 
Tonopah justice court: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supp!ies 

Pahrump justice court: 
Salaries and wages 
Empiayee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Beatty justice court: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Other judicial: 
Services and supplies: 

Public defender 
Court appointed defender 

lie works fitnctiorl 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
2003 

Variance- 
Positite 2002 
2 Negative Actual 

Health and sanitation: 
Solid waste: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and suppiies 
Capitai ouiiay 

Cemetery costs 0 20.635 (20,635) 0 

Animal control: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total health and sanitation fr~nction 1,s 10,489 1,432.45 1 378,038 1,35 1,756 

Community support: 
Senior nutrition program: 

Saiaries and wages i 5 1,659 103,v88 ( i 2,829) , ,-- n I A A -irn 
1 99, I UV 

Employee benefits 38,360 45,240 (6,880) 37,607 
Services and supplies 144.888 143.362 1,526 964,717 

- 
334.307 ,-'? r K O * ,  1 1 "  101, 1 otai cornmunit?, support function 33 I .DYU ( 1  ~,303) 347.084 

ntergovernmenlal: 
69. (19) 0 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - SPECIAL PROJECTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 
Assets 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 

Totai assets 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Fund balance: 

Reserved: 
Advances 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - SPECIAL PROJECTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

2003 
Variance- 
Positive 2002 

Final Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental 
Other: 

hierest 
Miscellaneous 

Total other 

Total revenues 

Public works 

Intergovernmental 

General government 

Cuiture and recreation 

Total expendit~lres 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditlires 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
lMAJOR FUND - NYE COUNTY HOSPITAL SPECIAL 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 AND 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Note receivabk 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 
Advances from other h n d s  

Total iiabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

- - 
Unreserved: 
Undesignated 

Total liabiiities and fi-md balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - NYE COUNTY HOSPITAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

2003 - - 

Variance- 
Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Health and sanitation 

Excess (dzfic;ency ) oc I revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Net change in fund balance 

I nn:! bdance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - ENDOWMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 

ASSETS 

PooIed cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - ENDOWMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

2003 
Variance- 
Positive 2002 

Final Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
liitergovernmental 
Capital projects: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

pln ance: 
Beginning of year 

End of yea; 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - EDUCATION ENDOWMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILlTIES 

Accounts payable 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total iiabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MAJOR FUND - EDUCATION ENDOWMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

2,003 
Variance- 
Positive 2002 
0 e ative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Tota! rex. enues 2,790,000 1 i , r~8 ,759  n c  (1,33i,24ij 2,932,725 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 

Net change in fund balance 

Futad balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 
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Combining statements of all nonmajor governmental acitvity. 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR GOVEmTMENTAL FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor 
Special Debt Capital 
Rekenue Service Projects 

Funds Funds Funds Totals 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivabie 
Due from others 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 
Advances from other funds 
Deferred interest 
Kote palabie 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Reserved for: 

Total iiabilities and fund 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NQMMAJOR GOVERMMENTAL FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonrnajor 

Special Revenue Debt Service Capital Projects 
Funds Furids Funds Totais 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 4,546,728 $ 533,409 $ 596,071 $ 5,676,208 
Licenses and permits 238,705 0 0 238,705 
Intergovernmental 9,729,428 0 0 9,729,428 
Charges for services 1,475,300 0 0 1,475,300 
Fines and forfeitures 874,9 1 7 0 0 874,9 1 7 
Other revenues ! ,990,268 4.826 75,378 2,070,472 

Total revenue< 18,855.346 a <?8,235 J 07 1.449 20,065,030 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Pubiic safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernniental 

Capital outlay 
Debt service: 

Princinnl 
t' ' 

Interest 
Total expenditures 

Excess (dzficicncj j ofrevenuc~ 
over expenditures 1,638,3 10 123.890 344,137 2.106.337 

Net change in fun  2.070.5 I5 
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ecial Revenue Fun to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for particular purposes. 

Road fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures utilized to maintain County roads. 

Regional Street and Highways and Public Transit funds are used to account for gas taxes 
collected to be spent on roads. 

Agricultural Extension fund is used to account for services of the state agricultural extension 
agent. 

Ambulance and Wealth fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures of the County 
ambulance service. 

Airport fund is used to account for rental revenues and airport maintenance expenditures. 

Medical and General Indigent and Emergency Medical Indigent funds are used to account for 
revenues and expenditures for assistance given to indigents in the County. 

Museum fund is used 4s account for operations of the County museum. 

Law Library fund is used to account for the law library maintenance of the County. 

Scientific Grant, Early Warning Drilling and Oversite funds are used to account for federal 
grant monies received. 

Town, Manhattan Town, Amargosa Town, and Gabbs Town funds are used to account 
activities related to these unincorporated towns. 

Beatty General Improvement District and Par 
room taxes levied and sther reveiirres colleete 



services and protective services for individuals on probation. 

Forensic Services fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures utilized to analyze 
illegal substances. 

Senior Nutrition fund is used to account for federal monies, meal income, and related 
expenditures incurred to provide meals to senior citizens. 

State and County Room Tax fund is used to account for room taxes collected to be spent on 
the prornotior~ of tourism for the CsunQ-, 

Justice Court Administrative Assessment fund and Justice Court Assessment fund are used 
to account for monies used to enhance the justice system, 

Economic Development fund accounts for grants and contributions received to be expended 
on promotion of the County. 

Controlled Substances fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures in the 
confiscation of assets in the process of the enforcement of drug laws. 

Public Land fund is used to account for expenditures related to federal regulation of public 
land within the County. 

Amargosa CommuniQ Center and Park are used to account for room taxes levied and other 
revenues collected and utilize 

Building Department fund is used to account for revenues generated through building permits. 

tiows Repair fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures to 
enhance communication throughout the County. 

eney fund is used to account for monies specified for emergency communication of 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR SPECIAL VENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2003 (Page 1 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2002) 

Regional 
Streets and Public Agricultural 

Road Highbays Transit Extension Airport 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from others 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 
Advances from other funds 
Deferred interest 

iabiiities and fund 



Medical and Emergency 
Ambulance General Medical Law Manhattan 
and Health Indi ent Libra Town 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJBR SPECIAL REVENUE FUYVDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
June 30,2003 (Page 2 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2002) 
Beatty Amargosa 

General Anlargosa CommuniQ 
Beatty Improvement Gabbs Valley Center and 
Town District Town Tow n Park 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
h e  from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from others 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 16,939 
Accrued payroll and benefits 7,OO 1 
Due to other funds 0 
Deferred taxes 1,585 
Deferred revenue 0 
Advances from ot 
Deferred interest 0 

Total liabilities 25,525 



Parks and Health 
Recreation Clinics 

State and 
hilining Juvenile and Forensic Senior County 
Maps Probation Service Nutrition Room Tax 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMASOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
June 30,2003 (Page 3 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2002) 

Justice Justice 
Court Fines Economic Controlled Pubiic Court 

NRS 176 Development Substance Lands Assessment 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other govert~rnents 
Accounts receivable 
Due from others 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets $ 263,139 $ 102,064 $ 160,584 $ 7,120 $ 363,562 

LPABPLETkES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 
Advances from other funds 
Deferred interest 

T C 
I o~a l  liabilities 



Radio 91 1 Repositoq Nilclear 
Communication Emergency Repository Early VYrarning Waste 

Repair Medical OL ersite Driiling Repository 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR SPECIAL VENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
June 30,2003 (Page 4 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2002) 

Building Stabilization Court 
Department Fund CDBG Grant Collection Fees 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from others 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets 

Accounts payable $ 46,305 $ 0 $ 111,553 S 98 
Accrued payroll and benefits 2,2 16 0 0 1,550 
Due to other funds 0 0 63,345 0 
Deferred taxes 0 0 0 0 
Deferred revenue 0 0 46,750 0 
Advances from ot (3 0 0 0 
Deferred interest 0 0 0 0 

Total Iiabiilities 48,58 1 0 22 1,648 1,648 

liabilities and fund balance 



Emergency Recorder Pahrurnp Totals 
Fund Technology Hospital 2003 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EmENDRURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
Year Ended June 30,2003 (Page 1 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
Regional 

Streets and Pubiic Agricuiturai 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
FAY I ~ I ~ S  and forfeitures 

Other revenues 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Debt Service: 
Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

Road Highways Transit Extension Airport 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expend;t I ures 207,22 I (392,640) 801,281 ; 2,150 (32,974) 



Medical and Emergency 
Ambulance General Medicai Lau Man hattan 
and Health Indigent indigent Museum Library Town 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONRieAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINLNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUIZES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
Year Ended June 30,2003 (Page 2 of 4) 

(With Cmnparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2002) 
Beattj iZmargosa 

General Amargosa Community 
Beatty Town Improbement Gabbs Town Valleq Town Center and Park 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennits 
Inrergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Wier  revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 

ublic works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Debt Service: 
Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 



Parks and Health i n  Juveniie and Forensic Senior State and County 
Recreation Clinics Maps Probation Service Nutrition Room Tax 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
6 STATEMENT OF VENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
Year Ended June 30,2003 (Page 3 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
Justice Controlled Justice 

Court Fines Economic Substance Corirt 
NRS 176 Development Forfeiture Public Lands Assessment 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 0 
Licenses and permits 0 
Intergovernmental 0 
Charges for senices 0 
Fines and forfeitures 50,286 
Other revenue 9,595 

Total revenues 59,88 1 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Reba Service: 
Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of rekenues 
over expenditures '7,017 



Radio Repository Nuciear 
Communication 9 1 1 Emergencq Repositorq Early Warning Waste 

Repair Medical Owrsite Drilling Repository 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
Year Ended June 30,2003 (Page 4 of 4) 

Building Stabilization Court 
Department Fund CDBG Grant Collection Fees 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenue 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Debt Service: 
rincipal 

Interest 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 



Emergency Recorder Pahrump Totals 
Fund Technologq Hospital 2003 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NUNMAJOR FUhB - ROAD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATWE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Due from others 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and bencfits 
Deferred taxes 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

7 7 uiiresecved. 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
OR FUND - ROAD SPECIAL REVEWE FUND 

SCHEDULE, OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUmS, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Net proceeds of mines 

Intergovernmental: 
Motor vehicle fuel tax: 

State $1.25 
Optional $1.75 
Gas tax $2.35 
Optional $ .0i 

National forest receipts 
Fish and game in lieu 

Total intergovernmental 

arges for services: 
Reimbursement from Pahrirmp 

eimbursement from Tonopah 
Road signage 

Total charges for services 

Other sources: 
Miscellatleous 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - ROAD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
w i t h  Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Expenditures: 

Public works: 
Salaries and wages $ 1,770,715 $ i,95 1,200 $ (180,485) $ 1,921,357 
Employee benefits 686,443 625,865 60,578 593,148 
Services and supplies 2,470,482 1,444,887 1,025,595 1,292,393 

,, ,. .-- 
Capita! outiay 397.452 >?3,15 1 (52.3 15 19,403 

Total expenditures 5,325,092 4,357,089 968,003 3,826,30 1 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (93 1,593) 207,22 1 1,138,814 42,605 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers orit ( I  5,000) 0 ( I 5,000) (30,000) 
Sale of fixed assets 0 0 0 79,69 1 

Total other financing sources (uses) ( 1 5.000) 0 ( 1  5,000) 49,59 1 

Net change in fund baiance 

Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - WGIONAL STREETS AND HIGHWAYS SPECIAL REVEIVTJE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other governments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for su 
Undesignated 

'f otai fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GIONAL STREETS AND HIGHWAYS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (h'egative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Optional motor vehicle fuel tax 

Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total other 

Total revenues 

xpenditures: 
Public works: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and suppiies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund baiance 

Beginning of ?ear 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - PUBLIC TRANSIT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due f rox ather gwernments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJBR FUND - PUBLIC TRANSIT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actuat Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Optional 114 cent sales tax 
Other: 

interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public works: 

Services and supplies 

S e t  change in fund baiance 

Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - AGNCULTUML EXTENSION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPAMTIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
T a e s  receikah!e 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total Iiabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
k, EXTENSION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTVAL 

Year Ended June 38,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

L'ariance- 
2003 Positive 2002 
: (Newtive) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes $ 120,611 $ 119,766 $ (845) $ 113,276 
Net proceeds of mines 

Total taxes 
intergovernmental: 

Intergovernmental 
Grants 
Fish and wildlife 
Total intergovernmentai 

Other 

Total revenues 

Community support: 
Tonopah office: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Total Tonopah office 

Palinimp ufiice: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Total Pahrump office 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - AIRPORT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

CONIPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other governments 
Due from others 

Totai assets 

IABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
designated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MONMAJOR FUND - AIRPORT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Intergovernmental: 
Aviation fuel tax 

Charges for services: 
Rent, FAA 
tease, Nevada Refinii~g 
Tie d o w ~  fees 
Gravel royalties 
Rentals 2,550 2,500 (5 0) 2,500 
Total charges for services 13,657 15,850 2, t 93 15,100 

Total revenues 14,25 7 16,153 1,896 15,638 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Services and supplies 29,960 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers In 13,500 ( I  3,500) i 0,OO 

Net change in fund balance (2,203) (32,974) (30,771) 2,626 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NOWMAJOR FUND - AMBULANCE AND HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Accounts receivable 

Toiai assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Advances from other funds 
Deferred revenue 

T ~ t a l  liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

ilities and fund ba 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FU ULANCE AND HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variancc- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actuaj (hegative) Actual 
Revenues: 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 1,650 

Licenses and permits: 
ecial license fees 120,000 120,000 0 120,000 

Special registrarion fees 50,000 05.063 15,063 53,125 
Total licenses and permits ! 70,000 185,003 I I J , U V ~  c Z ~ L -  173,125 

Charges for services: 
Ambulance fees 

Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Total other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
ealth and sanitation: 

Amargosa Valley-: 
EmpIoyee benefits 
Services and suppIies 

Beaity : 
Employee benefits 



S INTENTEONA LANK 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR FUND - AMBULAMCE AND HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUmS, AND 
CHANGES IN F W D  BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Expenditures - Continued: 

Ambulance - Continue 
Smoky Valley: 

Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Tonopah: 
EmpIoyee benefits 
Services arid supplies 

Duckwater: 
Emptcyce benefits 
Services and suppiies 

Gabbs: 
Services and supplies 

Administration: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

4 t h  and sanitation 

ntergovernnzental 
Tr;tal expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - MEDICAL AND GENERAL INDIGENT SPECIAL =VENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Advances to other funds 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

Reserved: 
Advances to other funds 
nreserved: 
Undesignated 

Tota! fixd balance 

Total Iiabiiities and f ind  balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
JOR FUND - MEDICAL AND GENE 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDRURES, AND 
CHANGES LN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negatike) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad kalorem 
Net proceeds of mines 

Tota! taxes 
Intergovernmental: 

CDBG housing 
CDBG computer 
Rental assistance 
Emergency food 
Rural housing 
Senior nutrition 
Fish and wildlife 
Total intergoi/ernmentai 

Other: 
Reimbursements 
Interest 
Misceiianeous 
Total other sources 

Total revenues 

?Yelfare: 
Salaries arid %ages 
Empioyee benefits 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR FUND - MEDICAL AND GENERAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

itures - continued: 
Welfare - continued: 

Services and supplies (continued): 
Energy assistance 
Senior nurrition 

Sexual assault victims 
Rental assistance 

Transient costs 

Total expenditures 708,929 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out (284,686) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
XONIVEAJBR FUNIS - EMERGENCY MEDICAL INDIGENT SPECIAL 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LTABILLTLES 
Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR FUND - EMERGENCY MEDICAL INDIGENT SPECIAL mVEMUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES J_N FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem S 306,351 $ 3 14,086 $ 7,735 $ 513,656 
Proceeds of mines 17,728 3 1,709 13,981 35,870 

Totat taxes 324,079 345,795 21,716 549,526 
Iiitergsvernmeriiai: 

Fish and wildlife 0 0 0 449 
Other: 

Interest 0 30,655 30,655 24,25 1 

Total revenues 324,079 3 76,450 52,371 574,226 

Welfare: 
Sertpices and supplies 

Intergovernmental: 
Payments to state 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expexditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NBNMAJOR FUND - MUSEUM SPECItSL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUNDBALANCE 
Unressrvec: 
Designated for subsequent year 

TotaI liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NBNMAJOR FUND - SEUM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem $ 63,522 $ 63,681 $ 159 $ 69,820 
Net proceeds of mines 3,674 6,574 2,898 4,872 

Total taxes 67, 198 70,255 3,057 74.692 
lBt  ers..-.----- , u v t t ~  u t i ~ e ~ i i d :  

Fish and wildlife 7c' 0 ('70) 6 1 

Total revenues 67,268 70,255 2,987 74,753 

Expenditures: 

Museum - Tonopah: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Total Tonopah 

Museum - Pahrump: 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 

Net change iii furid baiance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
FUNP) - LAW LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALASCE SHEETS 

June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Accounrs payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Undesignated 

Total liabilities a i~d fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FU - LAW LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 
2 Xegative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Clerk fees 
Other: 

Miscciianeoiis 

Total rekenues 

Expenditures: 
Judicial: 

Services and supplies 

Excess (deficiency) of re.iicilues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Net change in fund balance 

und balance: 
Scginning of 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONISWJOR FUND - MANBATTAN TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 
Due to other funds 

Total liabitities 2,962 i ,943 

Unreserved: 
Undesignarsd 

liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - MANHATTART TOWN GENElX4L SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Kegathe) Actual 
Revenues: 

Property taxes: 
Ad valorem $ 2,352 $ 2,225 $ (1 27) $ 3,088 

Licenses and permits: 
Gaming licenses 720 720 0 720 
Liquor licenses 450 320 i 160'1 320 

Total licenses and permits 1,200 1,040 (160) i ,040 
Intergovernmental: 

Consolidated taxes 3,774 3,841 67 3,764 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total general government 
Pu  biic safety: 

Fire department: 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Total public safety 

Services and supplies 
Culture and recreation: 
Teievisior?: 

Services and supplies 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMASOR FUND - BEATTY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivabie 
Due from other governments 

T 
I otal assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total; fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - BEATTY TOWN GENEIZAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEMDITUWS, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 38,2803 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Net proceeds of mines 

Total taxes 
Licenses and permits: 

Gaming licenses 
Liquor licenses 

Total licenses and permits 

Intergovernmental: 
Consoiidatea taxes 

Fines and forfeitures 

Interest 
Misceilaneous 
Community center 
Cemetery receipts 

Total other sources 

Expenditures: 
General government: 
~dministration: 

Saiaries and wages 
Ernp'ioyee benefits 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
IVOKMAJOR FUND - BEATTY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
GES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30.2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

2 (Negative) Actual 
Expenditures - Continued: 

Culture and recreation: 
TeIevision $ 11.100 $ 4,427 $ 6,673 $ 4,022 

Community support: 
Cornmuniry center 39,850 27,482 12,368 13,226 

Contingency 1 2,96! 0 12% 1 0 

Total expenditures 423,668 253,746 169,922 230,348 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) (61,332) 

Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR FUND - BEATTY GENERAL ImROVEMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL 

ARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MBNMAJOR FUND - BEATTY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DIST 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) .Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Room tax 
Other: 

Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Culture and recreation: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginnifig of year 

End of year 



W E  COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND -TOWN OF GABBS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2002 and 2001 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Bue from other governments 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unrese~ed:  

esignated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NQNMAJOR FUND - TOWN OF GABBS SPECIAL REVENUE FU 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 
0 (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes 
License and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government 57,600 4 1,948 15,652 84,4 14 
Public safety 48,800 23,911 24,889 30,0i9 
Public works 53,500 53,482 I8 18,354 
Health and sanitation 25,925 38,83 I ( 1  2,906) 54,009 
Culture and recreation 12,525 17,712 (5,187) 7,645 

Total expenditures 198,350 175,884 22,466 194,44 1 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (73,574) (48,5 17) 25,057 (6 1,273) 

Other financing sources fuses): 
Operating transfers in 0 20,000 20,000 707 

Net change in fund balance (73,574) (28.5 17) 45,057 (60,566) 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - AMARGOSA VALLEY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments - 
I axes receivabk 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUN9 BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
r u~designaied TA- 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR FUND - AMARGOSA VALLEY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES LN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Varlance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Net proceeds 

Total taxes 
Licenses a ~ d  permits: 

Gaming licenses 
Liquor licenses 

Total license and permits 
Intergovernmental: 

Consolidated taxes 
Fish and wildlife 
Total intergovernmentai 

Charges for services: 
Photo copies 
Fire collection 
Total charges for services 

Fines and forfeitures: 
Court fines 

Other: 
Interest 
Misceiianeous 
Total other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 



ONAELY LEFT BLAN 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NGNMASOR FUND - AMARGOSA VALLEY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN  FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Expenditures (Continued): 
Culture and recreation: 
Senior citizens: 

Services and supplies $ 2,500 $ 1,190 S 1,310 $ 0 

Contingency 9,890 0 9,890 0 

Total expenditures - 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (93,90 1 )  17,607 1 1  1,508 2,189 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 20.000 23,000 3,000 20,000 
Operating transfers our (40,658) 8 40,668 0 

Total other financing sources (uses) (20,668) 23,000 43,668 20,000 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginning of year 

End of year 



BYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FU SA COMRlUNITY CENTER AND P A M  SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

ARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unrecewed: 
Designated for sm 
Undesignated 

Tota! k n d  balance 

Torai Iiabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - AMARGOSA C O M W N I T Y  CENTER AND PARK SPECIAL WVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE O F  REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUED BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2083 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Room taxes 

Expenditures: 
Culture and recreation: 
Parks: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 
Total culture and recreation 

CornmuniQ support: 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total community support 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (82,492) (23,626) 58,866 (25,345) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers In 30,000 0 (30,000) 0 
Operating transfers out 0 (3,000) (3,000) 0 

ning of year 

b o f  year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - PARKS AND RECREATION SPECIAL 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Accormts payable 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NBNIVPAJOR FUND - PARKS AND RECREATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE O F  REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget t\ctual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other: 

Interest 

Expenditures: 
Culture and recreation: 
Parks: 

Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (264,7 ! 2) ( 1  10,260) 154,452 ( I  25,455) 

e r  financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 0 0 0 200,000 
Operating transfers out 0 ('7,365) (7,365) (5,477) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 0 (7,365) (7,365) 194,523 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 



EYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - HZALTH CLINICS SPECIAL mVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 14,775 16,034 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued pay tot f and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Undesignated 

ities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - HEALTH emxcs SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad vaiorem $ 3 17,528 $ 317,258 $ (270) $ 316,876 
Net proceeds of mines 18,375 32,870 14,495 22,004 

Total taxes 335,903 350,128 14,225 338,880 
Intergovernnrenta!: 

Fish and wiidiife 3 14 0 (3i4) 276 

Total revenues 

alth and sanitation: 
Public health nurse: 

Salaries and wages 5'7,582 58,963 (1,381) 55,800 
Employee benefits 24,84 1 24,449 392 23,172 
Services and supplies 50,800 45,678 5,122 44,81 1 
Total public health nursc f 33,223 129,090 4,133 123,783 

Amargosa clinic: 
Services and supplies 101,589 130,737 (29,148) 120,729 

Beatty clinic: 
Services and supplies 133,362 1 '14,470 18,892 103,549 

Total expenditures 368,174 374,297 (6, I 23) 348,06 1 

Excess (deficiencji) of reventies 
over expenditures (3 1,957) (24,169) 7,788 (8,905) 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - MINING MAPS SPECIAL W'VEmE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

TotaI liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - MINING MAPS SPECIAL REVENUE FL'IVD 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Xegative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for sewices: 

Map fees 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Services and supplies 

Net change in fund balance 
s 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NUNMAJOR FUND - JUVENILE AND PRGBATZON SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
PooIed cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITI ES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Undesignated 

otal liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - SUVENiLE AND PROBATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (hegathe) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Nee proceeds of mines 

Total taxes 
Interrgsvernmenta'r: 

Grants 
Fish and wildlife 

Total intergovernmental 
Fines and forfeitures: 

Fines 
Restitution fees 

Total fines and forfeitures 
Other: 

Reimbursements 
Esmeralda CounQ-rcimbursemeiits 
Clerk fees 

Total other 

Total revenues 

rotective services: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Restitution funds 

ervices and supplies-regular 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MONIMAJOR FUND - JUVENILE AND PROBATION SPECIAL 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures $ (294) $ (274,93 1 )  $ (174,637) $ (213,823) 

nancing sources (uses): 
Clperating transfers in 0 0 0 ! 50.000 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
- PBRENSIC SERVICES SPECIAL REVENL'E FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUXD BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
L'ndesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NQMMAJOR FIJND - FQRENSPC SERVICES SPECIAL REVENGE FUNB 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for services: 
Analysis fees 

Expenditures: 
PtrbHic safety: 

Services and supplies 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - SENIOR IVUTRTTION SPECIAL FUCVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and ink estrnents 
Due from other governments 

Total zssets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

Unreserved: 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NQNMAJOR FUND - SENIOR NUTRITION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 
2 (Nepative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Grants 

- ~~xperaditrrres: 
CornmaniQ support: 

Services and supplies 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - STATEICBUNTY ROOM TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATI?% BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Totai assets 

Lf ABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUKD BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesigllated 

Totai fund baiance 

Totai liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - STATE/COfJNTY ROOM TAX SPECIAL WVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUmS, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Beany 
Pahrump 
7 : onopah 
Round Mountain 
Amargosa 

Total revenues 37,820 47,425 9,605 43,460 

Expenditures: 
Community support: 
Chamber of Commerce: 

Beatty 
Smoky Valiey 
Gabbs 
Amargosa 

Total community support 
Intergovernmental: 

Payment to state 

TotaI expenditures 

Net change in fund balance (20,328) 2 3 6  i 23, i 89 3,500 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMASOR FU3NP) -JUSTICE COURT ADMINPSTPtATPVE ASSESSMENT 

FUND 170 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - JUSTICE COURT ADMINIST TlVE ASSESSMENT 

FUND 170 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES Ihr FUND BALANCE - BliDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
Variance- 

2003 Positive 2002 
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Fines and forfeitures: 

Beatty 
Pahrump 
T,,, vtlvpah 

Total fines and forfeitures 
Other: 

Interest 

Total revenues 66,900 59,88 1 (7,O 19) 71 , l i7  

Judicial: 
Justice court: 

Beatty 
Pahrump 
Tonopah 

Total expenditures 

Excess (beficiencq) of ritsiiues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating trartsfers Out 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMASOR FUND - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and imesttnents 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF WVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Federal grants 
State grants 
Totai intergovernmental 

@"--- 
Lllt31 ; 

Miscellaneous 
Private sources 
Total other 

Total revenues 184,72 3 45,000 (139,721) 46,006 

General government: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditwes 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - COXTROLLED SUBSTANCES FOWEITUIIE SPECIAL RIEVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and irsvestments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subseq~ient year 
Undesignaied 

Total fund balance 

Total Iiabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
I2 FUND - CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other-interest 

Total revenues - 

Expenditures: 
Public safety: 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing, sources (uses): 
Operating transfer out 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONh'PAJOW FUND - PUBLIC LANDS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investnlents 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - PUBLIC LANDS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Pos i t i~e  2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other 

Genera: governmene: 
Services and supplizs 

Net change in fund balance (7,120) 0 7,120 0 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMASOR FUND - sle) ASSESSMENT FUND 171 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 

Total !iabi!ities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR F D - JP ASSESSMENT FUND 171 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Fines and forfeitures: 

Beany $ 38,000 $ 22,010 $ (15,990) $ 33,840 
Pahrump 36,000 31,815 (41 8-51 36,610 
T - - - - - - l  
I u ~ i v p a ~ t  2@,000 18,295 ( 1  .YO51 19,575 
Total fines and forfeitures 93,OOG 72,120 (2 1,880) 90,025 

Other: 
Interest 0 12,442 12,442 8,3 1 1 

Total revenues 94,000 84,562 (9,438) 98,336 

Expenditures: 
Judicial: 

Justice Court: 
Beattj 
Pahrump 
Tonopah 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of i-eiie~lues 

over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Gperatiiig tr amfers out 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - RADIO COMMUNICATION REPAW SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
DIO GOMMmICATION REPAIR SPECIAL WVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 38,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 129,876 88,269 4 1,607 73, 198 

Excess (deficiency) o' 1 revenues 
over expenditures ( I  29,876) (88,269) 4 1,607 (73,198) 

Other financing sources j~ses):  
Operating transfers in 1 10,246 0 j 1 10,246; 122,750 

Net change in fund balance (1 9,630) (88,269) (68,639) 49,552 

19,63 0 58,675 39,045 9,123 

$ 0 $ (29,594) S (29,594) v R 58,6?5 - 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - 911 CAL EMERGENCY SYSTEM SPECIAL 

CC)fCLPARATIVE BALANCE SWEETS 
dune 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred taxes 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - 911 MEDICAL EMERGENCY SYSTEM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 38,2883 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positiw 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 
Net proceeds 

Toiai taxes 
Intergovernmentall: 

Fish and wildlife 
Other: 

Interest 

Totai revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public safety: 

Capital outlay 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Net change in h n d  balance 

0 R. e r r -  s 1 5 ~ ~ ~ ~ 3  -- S ;97,478 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUN -REPOSITORY BVERSITE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Totai assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payabie 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred interest 

Total liabilities 

FUKD BALANCE 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - REPOSITORY OVERSITE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAJ' BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Xegative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Grants 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

t 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJBR FUND - EPEPBSPTBRY EARLY WARNING DFULLLNG SPECIAL 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

Accounts payable 
Deferred interest 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

U~lreserved-undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR FUND - REPOSITORY EARLY WARNING DRILLING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (hegative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 
Grants 

Other: 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund baht-ice 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - REPOSITORY SCIENTIFIC GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred interest 

Total liabilities 

Unreser\ed: 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - POSITORY SCIENTIFIC GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALAKCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative ActuaI Amounts for June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Scientific grant 

Exptidiiiii-esi 

General government: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and suppfies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
WONMAJOR FUND - BUILDING DEPARTPliIENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

- 
1 otai assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved : 
Designated for subsequent year 
Unreserved 

Total fund balance 

Total liabiiities and fund baiance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EONMAJOR FUND - BUILDING DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for service: 

Permit fees 

Giiier: 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Salaries 
Benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginning of year 



N YE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - STABILIZATION FUND SPECIAL WVENUE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2003 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

Unreserked: 
Designated for subsequent year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - STABILIZATION FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
2803 Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Taxes 

Expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - CDBG GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and inivesments 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Undesignated 

Total iiabiiities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MOMMAJOR FUND - CDBG GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
w i t h  Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2803 Posiriw 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actrtal 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

EDA grant 
Rural housing 

Total rei enues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Services and supplies 

Welfare: 
Rural hoiising 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources jusesj: 
Operating transfers out 

I 
Net change in fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NBNMASOR FUND - COURT COLLECTION FEES SPECIAL %EVENU@ FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroil and benefits 

Totai liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsecjrient year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

otal liabilities an 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMASOR FUND - COURT COLLECTION FEES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EWENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES ZN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Fines and fees: 

Beatty 
Pahrump 
Totlopah 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Judiciai: 

Salaries and wages 
Benefits 
Services and supplies: 
Beatty 
Pahitimp 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

End of y e a  



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - PETT EMERGENCY FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LlABILlTIES 

Accounts payable 

FUhm BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - PETT EMERGENCY FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budoet 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental 
Other: 

Interest 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

Net change In fund balance 

Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FCND - PAHRUMP HOSPITAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2003 

Pooled cash and incestrnents 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll 
Deferred taxes 
.Advances from others 

Total liabiiities 884,123 

FUND BALANCE 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - PAHRUMP COMWNITY HOSPLT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPEND1 AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 38,2803 

Variance- 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Property taxes 

f ntergovermmental: 
Consolidated tax 

Other: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total other 

Total revenues 

Health and sanitation: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Service and supplies 
Capital outlay 
Totai health and sanitation 

Interest 
Totai debt service 

Total expenditwes 

Net cnange In fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NBNMAJOR FUND - COUNTY RECORDS TECH FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and inwstments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

Unreserved: 
esignated for subsequent year 

Total !iabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR FUND - COUNTY RECB ER TECH FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AKD 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for services - Tech Fees $ 45,000 S 80,925 $ 35,925 $ 45,832 
Other - Interest 0 2,60 L 2,60 '1 0 

Total revenues 45,000 83,526 38,526 45,832 

Expenditures: 
Generai government: 

Services and supplies 88,000 i2,011 75.989 2,514 

Net change in fund baiance (43.000) 71,515 114,515 - 3 , ~  n q  q 1  i o 0 

Beginning of >ear 43,000 43.3 1 8 3 i 8 





NONMAJBR DE E R V P C E  F U N D  

The Debt Service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of 
general obligation bond principal and interest from governmental sources, 

Comn~unity Hos 
debt service payments of the respective districts 





ANK 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FVNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2003 

Pahrump 
Hospital Kye Hospitai Totais 
District District 2033 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred taxes 

Reserved: 
Debt service 

Total iizbilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJBR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Pahrump 
Hospital Nye Hospital Totals 
Districi District 2003 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 3'79,466 S 153,943 S 533,409 
Other 0 4,826 4,826 

Total revenues 17- 
.J i 9,466 158,769 538,235 

Expenditures: 
Debt sewice: 

Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

End cf year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NBNMASOR FUND - PAHRUMP HOSPITAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2003 

2003 

ASSETS 

Pooied cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Tota! assets 

LIABILITIES 
Deferred taxes 

eserved for debt sen ice 

Total liabiiities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
OR FUND - PAHRUMP COMMUNPTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 

Variance- 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Property taxes $ 382,000 $ 379,466 $ (2,534) 

Expendittircs: 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



KYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NBTU'MAJBR FWRD - NYE HOSPITAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

- 
I otai assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred taxes 

FUND BALANCE 

Reserved for debt servicc 

ilities and fund baiance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONNLAJBR FUND - NYE HOSPITAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 38,2083 
(With Comparative Actuat Amounts for the Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 

Total rcvcnues 

Expenditures: 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

Wet change in fund baiance 

of year 





NONMAJOR C A P I T A L  P R O J E C T S  F U N D  

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the uisition and construction of major 
capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds. 

County fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of fixed 
assets in Nye County, Nevada. 

County Special, Arnargosa Special, Beatty Special, Manhattan Special, and 
Gabbs Special Ad Valorem funds are used to account for capital acquisition tax 
levy. 

r the acquisition an constrilction of fixed 
assets for the unincorporated town of Beatty, Nevada, 







NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PliONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SI.IEET 
June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,2002j 
County Amargosa Beatty Man hattan 
Special Special SpeciaI Special 

County Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Ad Valorem 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments S 597,347 
Interest receibable 0 
Taxes receivable 4,832 

- 
1 otai assets $ 502,179 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 13,713 
Deferred taxes 4,283 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 405,125 
Jndesignate 79,058 

Total fund balance 554,183 

Total Iiabilities an fund balance S 60% 1 '79 



Gabbs 
Special Totals 

Ad Valorem B e a q  2003 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
KQNMSOR CAPITAL PROJECTS F W D  

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CWAKGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

County Amargosa Beattj hlanhattan 
Speciai Speciai Special Special 

Count! Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Ad Valorem 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergover~~mental 
Other 

l'otal revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 
Intergovernmental 

Capital projects 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of rsi~eiwes 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

erating transfers o 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in  fund balance 



Cabbs 
Special Totals 

Ad Valorem Beatty 2003 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOX FUND - COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes reccivabie 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Totai liabiiities 

Unreserved: 
for subsequent year 

Undesignated 

ities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJQR FUND - COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDLTUWS, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (-Negative) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Propeny taxes $ 142,321 S 138,909 $ (3,412) $ 10,123 
Net proceeds 

Total taxes 
Other; 
Interest 0 52,450 52.450 33,896 
Miscellaneous 
TotaI other 

Total revenues 240,557 206,085 (34,472) 44,056 

Current: 

Public safety 
Capita! outlay: 
General government 
Public safety 
Culture and recreation 

Total expendit~rec 

Excess (deficiencjj of revenues 
over expenditures 

er financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - COUNTY SPECIAL AT) VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

Pooled cash and inivestnnents 
Taxes receivable 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total iiabiiities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
OR FUND - COUNTY SPECIAL AD VALOFEM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Kegative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 
Net proceeds - 

i orai taxes 
Intergovernmental: 

Fish and wildlife 
Other: 

Interest 

Totai revenues 

Expenditures: 
urrent: 

General government 

nlergovernmenta 
Pakrump 
Round Mountain 

a?-&_ n . 
1 war iniergovernmentai 

General government 

Totai expenditures 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MOMMAJOR FUND - A GOSA SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

ARATIVE BALAMCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

FEKG BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Unciesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR F ND - AMARGOSA SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PRQJKCTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES W FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Yeas Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variaitce- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other-interest 

Expenditures: 
Capital projects 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 1.628 2,133 505 1,915 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginning of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - BEATTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

CONIPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investmenrs 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total friiid balance 

Total liabilities and fund baii?rice 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - BEATTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPlTAL PROJECTS FVED 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPEmITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUM) BALAKCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2083 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other: 

Interest 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
Genei-ai government 98,080 27,162 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (98,080) (25,207) 

er financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 9,768 12,9?8 
Operating transfers out 0 0 

Total other financing sources (uses) 9.768 12,978 

Net change in fund balance (88.3 12) ( I  2,229) 

0 E d  sf  year $ S 78,602 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ATTAR SPECIAL AD VALORXM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for siibsequznt year 



BYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR FUND - MANHATTAN SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 38,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other: 
Interest 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General gowxtlrnent 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Net change in fund balance 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
UND - BEATTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Tota! assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accourlts payable 

FUKD BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total 

Total 

fund balance 

iiabiiiries and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AJOR FUND - BEATTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay: 
General government 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

ange in fund balance 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - GABBS SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

2003 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
U h l  - GABBS SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2803 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
Variance- 

2003 Positive 2002 
Budget Actual (Negati~ e) Acttial 

Revenues: 

Interest $ 0 $ 534 !3 534 $ 0 

Capitai projects 9 0 0 0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 0 2,133 2,133 1,915 

Net change in fund balance 0 2,667 2,667 1,915 

Beginning of jear 

End of year 



AMK 



Gabbs Utility fund is used to account for revenues and expenses of the utility 
services provided for residents of the unincorporated Town of Gabbs, Nevada. 

The Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of management is that the 
costs of providirr s and services be financed or recovere arimartly through user c 







NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NOKMAJOR FUND - GABBS UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Pooled cash and investments 
Accounts rcceivabic 
Due Cr~m other k:nds 

Total current assets 

Fixed assets (net of accumulated 

Total assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Bond payable, currenr portion 

Tot2! current li&i!ities 

Bond payable, iong-term portior? 

Total liabilities 



NONMAJOR FUND - GABBS UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 
SCHEDULE OF VEKUES, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 
Variance- 

2003 Positive 2002 
Budget Actual (Tegati~e) Actual 

Revenues: 
Water 
Sewer 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 
Salaries & wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Depreciation 

Operating income (loss) 

Other income (expense): 
Interest expense 
Interest income 

eserve amount 
Deferred maintenance 

er income (expense) 

Income (loss) before transfers 

Transfer out 

ange in net assets 



ANK 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - GAB S UTILITY ENTERPRISE 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended June 36,2003 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid for salaries and benefits 
Cash paid for services and supplies 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Operating transfers out 
Interest income 

Net cash provided by rloncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Principal payments - bonds 
Interest paid 

Net cash (used) by capital 
and related financing activities 

cash equivaIents: 
Beginning of year 





I N T E R N A L  S E R V  E F U N D S  

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods and services provided 
by one department or  agency to other departments or  agencies of the government units, on a 
cost reimbursement basis. 

Employee Group Insurance fund is used to account for self funded health care 
programs of the County. 

Self Insurance fund is used to account for property damage claims. 

Motor Pool fund is used to account for costs to provide equipment maintenance 
for the equipment throughout the County. 







NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,2002) 
Employee 

Group Self 
Ins~trance Insurance Motor Pool 

ASSETS 
Current: 

Pooled cash and investments 
Accounts receivable 
Inventorq 

Total current assets 
Fixed assets (net of accumuiated 
depreciation) 

Total assets 

Current: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Accrued compensated absences 

WET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 
Unreserved 

't otai net assets 



Totals 
2003 2002 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NBNMAJDR FUND - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINIRG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Employee 
Group Self 

Insurance insurance Motor Pool 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Other 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 0 156,660 1,116,595 

Operating iricome (loss) 0 ( 1  36,626) (340,330) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 1,674 0 0 

Income before transfers 1,674 6 136,626) (240,330) 

ransfers: 
Operating transfers in 0 0 0 
Operating transfers o ~ l t  ( 1  96.792) (4,439) 0 

Change in net assets (195,1 18) ( 1  4 1,065) (240,330) 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended June 30,2003 

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,2002) 
Employee 

Group Self 
Insurance Insurance Motor Pool 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid for salaries and benefits 
Cash paid for services and supplies 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

. . 
Cash flows from aoncapftai financing actir:t!es: 
Compensated absences 
Due to other funds 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Interest earned 

Net cash provided (used) by noneapital financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cas cash eqluivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
eginning of year 

End of year 

Weeonciliation of operating income f 
cash provided (use y operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 



Totals 
2003 2002 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - EMPLOYEE GROUP INSUUNCE INTERNAL SERVICE 

COMPAMTIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and invest~ents 

EIABILITI ES 

Accounts payable 

NET ASSETS 

Unrestricted 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended June 30,2003 and 2002 

Operatin, a revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Insurance premiums 

Operating expenses: 
Services and supplies: 
insurance cia~ms 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 
Operating transfers out 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Changes in net assets 

Net assets: 
: Beginning of year 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS O F  CASH FLOWS 
For the Years Ended June 30,2003 and 2002 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid for services and supplies 

Net cash provided h> operating activities 0 192.79 1 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Operating transfers out 
interest earned 

Net cash provided ( ~ s e d )  by noncztpitzt! financing activities 

h'et increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (195,118) 193,343 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Reconciliation of operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Adjustments to reconcile operating inco 
net cash provided by operating activities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivabie 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUN3 - SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPA RATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 
dune 30,2003 and 2002 

Pooied cash and investments 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

NET ASSETS 

Unrestricted 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - SELF IlVSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVEIVUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Insurance premiums 
Other: 
Other resources 
Reim bursenients 
Totai other 

Totai revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Property damage claim 

Operating income (loss) 

er financing sources (uses): 
Interest income 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Totai other financing sources (uses) 

Changes in net assets 

Met assets: 
Beginning of year 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - SELF WSUMNCE INTERiVAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Years Ended June 30,2003 and 2002 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid for services and supplies 

Net cash (used) by operating acthities ( i 66,77!) (250,336) 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Net cash provided (uced) by noncapital financing activities (4,439) 144,725 

Net (decrease) in cash and cask equivalents (171,210) (105,61 1 )  

Cash and cash equivafents: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Reconciliation of operating (loss) to 
net cash (used) by operating activities: 
Operating (loss) 

justments to reconcile operating (loss) to 
net cash (used) by operating activities: 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
lncrease (decrease) in accounts payabie 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJBIP FUND - MOTOR POOL IINTE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 
June 30,2003 and 2002 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash 
Accounts receivable 
Inventory 

Total current assets 

Fised assets: 
Land 
Building 
Equipment 

Subtotai 

Less accunmlated depreciation 

Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 

Total assets 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payabie 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 

Total net assets 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - MOTOR POOL INTERNAL SERVICE FUN 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES n\r NET ASSETS - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2002) 

Variance- 
2003 Positive 2002 

Budget Acrital (Piegat ive) Actual 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services $ 1,  175,000 $ 876,265 S (298,735) $ 1,123,092 

Operatirrg expenses: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 1,2 12,884 1,1 16,595 96.289 1,339,017 

Changes in net assets (3 7,884) (240,330) (202,4463 (2 15,925) 

Xet assets: 
Beginning c?f year 

End of year 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NONMAJOR FUND - MOTOR POOL INTE AL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATWE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Years Ended June 38,2083 and 2002 

2003 2002 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Cash received from customers $ 954,792 S 1,263,254 
Cash paid for salaries and benefits (632,855) (665,183) 
Cash paid for services and supplies (542,009) (6 18,337) 
Net cash (used) by operating activities (220,072) (20,266) 

Cash Bows from noncapital financing activities: 
Compensated absences 
Due to other funds 
Net cash provided by noncapitai financing actikities 

r 

Net increase (decrease) in cash an 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Beginning of jear 

End of year 

Reconciliation of operating (loss) to 
y operating activities: 

Operating (loss) 

net cash (used) by ope 
Depreciation 
(increase) decrease in accounts receivab!; 
(Increase) in inventory 

ecrease) in accrued payroll and benefits 
earease) in accounts 





T R U S T  A N D  A G E N C Y  F U N D S  

Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacio-. 
Agency funds are used to acsount far  assets helid by the government as an agent for 
individtaa!~, private organizations, other governments andlor other funds. 

F.H. Flint Scholarship fund accounts for donations given for education in the 
County. 

The following funds are used to account for property taxes and other revenues 
collected by the County on behalf of other government entities of the periodic 
basis: Nye Counw Schools, City of Gabbs, State of Nevada, Range 
Improvement; Pahrump, Round Rlsuntain, and Tonopah Towns; Pahrump, 
Smoky Valley, Amargosa, Beatty, and Tonopah Libraries; Smoky Valley TV, 
Endangered Species, Pahrump Hospital, Family to Family Pahrump and 
Property. 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2003 

Page 1 of 2 

Habitat 
Construction and State of 

Property Mitigation Nevada 
ASSETS 

Pooied cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Ac~otints i-eceivabk 

Total assets 

Deferred taxes 
Amounts held for others 

Total liabilities 



Round 
State Medical Range Endangered Pahrump blountain Tonopah 

Indigent Improvement Species Act Town Town Town 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AGENCY FUhmS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2003 

Page 2 of 2 

Agency Funds 
Smoky 

Pahrump Vat ley Tonopah Amargosa Beatty 
Library Library Library Library Library 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from otlzer gotcrnments 
Accoiints receivahie 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred taxes 
Amounts held for others 

Total liabilities 



Smoky Nye 
Valley School N Y ~  School 

Television General Debt Service Totals 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Page 1 of 9 

i3alance Balance 
06!3 0)  02 Additions Deletions 0613OiO3 

Nye County School District: 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 438,048 
Taxes receivable 292,6 1 6 

LIABILITIES 
Amounts held for others $ 469,375 
Deferred tax revenue 26 1,289 

Nye County School District 
Debt Service: 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 

Amounts held for otl~ers 
Deferred tas revenue 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHAlrlGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Page 2 of 9 

Balance Balance 
06l30102 Additions Deletions 06i30i03 

State of Nevada: 
ASSETS 

Poofed cash and investments 
Taxes receivabie 

LIABILITIES 
Amounts held for others 
Deferred tax re%enue 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

1 A 
Amounts held for others 
Deferred tax revenue 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
G STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Page 3 of 9 

Balance Baiance 
06.i30i02 Additions Deletions 06i30103 

Pahrump Town: 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and in t  estrnents 
Interest receivable 
Accounts receitabie 
Taxes receivah!e 
Due from other goternments 

Amounts held far others 
Deferred tax revenue 

Round Mountain Town: 
ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivabie 
Accounts receivable 
Taxes receibable 
Due from other governments 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES EN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FbWDS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Page 4 of 9 

Balance Balance 
06i3 0,02 Additions Deletions 06i3 0103 

Tonopah Town: 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
fnterest receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Taxes recsivabie 
Due horn other governments 

LZABILITIES 
Amounts held for others 
Deferred tax revenue 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
l'axes receivable 
Due from other governments 

P.mounls heid for ot 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
lBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LLABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Page 5 of 9 

Balance Balance 
06/30 02 Addmons Delet~ons 06/30103 

Smoky Valley Library: 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments S 95,328 
Interest receivable 82 
Taxes receivab!e 3 -,- 540 

Due fron? other gover~li~eats 3,276 

LIABILITIES 
Amounts held for others 
Deferred tax revenue 

Smoky Valley TV District: 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Amounts held for others 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Page 6 of 9 

Balance Balance 
06i30102 Additions Deletions 06;30!03 

Property: 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

LIABILITIES 
Amounts held for others 

Amargosa Library: 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receikabie 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

S 
Amounts heId for others 
Deferred tax revenue 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES Lnr' 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Page 7 of 9 

Beatty Library: 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 7,678 $ 64.709 $ 65,824 $ 6,563 
Interest receivable 5 0 5 0 
T, 
I axes riceivablc 1,470 2.1 15 ! ,470 3,? ! 5  
Due from other gowrnments 1,217 5,284 1,217 5,284 

LIABILITIES 
Ai- ; l~~i i l t~  field for others 
Deferred tax revenue 

Tonopah Library: 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivab?e 

Due from other gobernments 

An~ounts heId for others 
Deferred tax reven 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
iru'ING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Page 8 of 9 

Balance Balance 
06/30,'02 Additions Deletions 06:3 0/03 

Habitat Construction and Mitigation 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Amounts heid for others 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
INING STATEMENT OF CHANGES 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2003 
Page 9 of 9 

Balance Balance 
06!30:02 Additions Deletions 06130,03 

Total All[ Agency Funds 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ i2,515,217 
lnterest receivable 13,639 
Accounts receivable 670,464 
Taxes receivable 758,140 
Due from other governments 280,643 

LIABILITIES 
Amounts held for others 
Deferred tax revenue 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES BY SOURCE 

Governrnenta! funds capital assets: 

Land 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Equipment 

-r r otal governmental funds capital assets .+ c 52.3 ! 8,184 

Investments in governmentai funds capital assets by Source: 

General find 
Special revenue funds 
Capital project funds 

Total governmental funds capital assets 

The schedule presents only the capital assets balances related to governmental funds. 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in internal service funds are excluded from the 
above amounts. Generaliy, the capital assets of internal service funds are included as 
governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ASSETS USED IN THE OPEUTION OF GOVERIVMENTAL FUNDS 

SCHEDULE BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 
SONE 30,2003 

Building 
Function and ActiviQ Land Buildings Improvements Equipment Total 

General Government: 
Commissioners 
County administrator 
Clerk 
Information system 
County pianner 
HWRixk management 
Naturai resolrrces 
Recorder;audi:or 
Treasurer 
Assessor 
Building and grounds 
Other-unclassified 

Total general government 

Public Safety: 
Sheriff 
Fire department 
Juvenile probation 
Emergency management 

Total public safety 

Judicial: 
District attorney 
District court 
Justice court 

Total judicial 

Public Works: 
Highway and streets 
Utility operatiorrs 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SCHEDULE BY FUNCTION A ACTIVITY (CONTLNUED) 
JUNE 30,2003 

Building - 
Function and Activ iQ Land Buildings Improvements Equipment Total 

Culture and recreation: 
Library 2, 169 2 19,699 0 0 22 1,868 
Parks 72,905 205.298 17,769 32,059 328,03 1 
Museu~n 17,697 258,907 10,276 1 1,495 298,375 
Swimming pool 60,254 59,740 3,530 0 123,524 
Recreation 15,377 248.161 2,898 23,470 289,906 

Total culture and recreation 168,402 99 1,805 34,473 67,024 1,26 1,704 

Cornnitunity suppon: 
Senior nutrition 29,394 101,510 8,125 398,392 537,42 1 
Other community support 38,093 896,155 18,457 0 952,705 

Totai community support 67,487 997,665 26,582 398,392 1,490,126 

Total governmental funds capital $ 1 ,7I 1,871 $ 35.3 14.723 $ 542,199 4; 14,749,391 $ 52,3 18,! 84 

This schedule presents only the capital assets balances related to governmental funds. 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in internal service funds are excluded from the 
above amounts. Generally, the capital assets of internai service funds are iilcluded as 
governmental activities ii7 the statemnent of net assets. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ITAE ASSETS THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SCHEDULEOF CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 
y 

Governmental Governmental 
Funds Capital Funds Capital 

Assets Assets 
July I ,  2002 Additions Deletions June 30,2003 

General Government: 
Commissioners 
County administrator 
Clerk 
Information system 
County planner 
HRRixk management 
Natural resources 
Recorderiaiiditor 
Treasurer 
Assessor 
Building and grounds 
Other-unclassified 

TotaI general government 

Public Safety: 
Sheriff 
Fire department 
Juvenile probation 
Emergency management 

Total public safety 

Judicial: 
District attorney 
District court 
Justice court 

Total judicial 

Public Works: 
H i g h  ay and streets 

AnirnaI control 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (CONTINUED) 
SONE 30,2003 

Governmental Governmental 
Funds Capial Funds Capita! 

.Assets Assets 
July 1 ,  2002 Additions Deletions June 30,2003 

Culture and recreation: 
Library 201,310 20,558 0 22 1,868 
Parks 292,305 35,726 0 328,03 1 
Museum 162,934 135,431 0 298,375 
Swimming pool 123,524 0 0 123,524 
Recreation 289,906 0 0 289,906 

i -069.989 * A  

Total cu!ture and recreation 1 ~ 2 , 7 i 5  0 1,26 1,703 

Co~nmunity support: 
Senior nutrition 
Other community support 

Total community support 

Total governmental funds capital assets 

This schedule presents only the capital assets balance related to governrnental funds. 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in internal service funds are excluded from the 
above amounts. Generally. the capital assets of internal service funds are incil~ded as 
governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 











NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVEREAPPING TAXING DISTMCTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,1992 THROUGH JUNE 30,2003 

NYE COUNTY 
General fund 
Road fund 
Agrictlltural extension fund 
Ambulance and health fund 
Medical and generai indigent fund 
Museum fund 
Heaith clinic fund 
Juvenile probation fund 
Parks fund 
Capita1 projects fund 
Sraee indigent fund 
Emergency medical indigent 
Special capital projects 
9 l l emergency 

Nye school general 
Nye school debt service 
State of Nevada 
Nye county rate 

' P ~ ~ ~ P P P R T  n x -  .P L 
I v V V ~ Y  UP \JAB 
General fund 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
x ,  ikye county 

Town of Gahbs rate 
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NYE COUNTY, NEV 
RTY TAX RATES - ALE OVElRLAPPING TAXING DISTRICTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
E ROLL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,1992 THROUGH JUNE 30,20 

MANHATTAN TOWN 
General fund 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Smoky Valley library 
Nye County 

Manhattan Town rate 

BAHRUMP TOWN 
General fund 
Swimming pool fund 

. . 
Library d~s:;;c: 
Library debt sewice fimd 
Hospital district 

Nye County 
Pahrump Town rate 

XTALN TOWN 
General fund 
Hospital district 
Pfocpitai debt 
Smoky Vailey library 

ound Mountain Town rate 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX U T E S  - ALL OVE APPING TAXING DISTRICTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS EWDED JUWE 30,1992 THROUGH JUNE 30,2003 

SMOKY VALLEY LIBRARY 
Library 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

Smoky Vailey Librap rate 

OUTSIDE SOUTH 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

Outs~de south rate 

SMOKY VALLEY TV 
Library 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

Smoky Valley TV rate 

Library 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 
- 
1 onopah iibrary rare 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROP PERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVEmAPPING TAXING DISTRICTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THII-II HE ROLL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,1992 THROUGH JUNE 30,2003 

BEATTY LIBRARY 
Library $ 0.2741 
Hospital district 0.2994 
Hospital debt 0.0242 
Nye County 2.831 8 

Beatty !ibrzrq rate S 3.3295 

BEATTY GENERAL IMPROVEME3 
Libra? $ 0.2741 
General 0.2 105 
Hospital district 0.2994 
Eiospitai debt 0.0242 
Nye County 2.83 18 

Beatty genera1 improvement rate $ 3.6400 

BEATTY WATER AND SANITATIOL'IOE 
Li brarq $ 0.2741 
Genera! 0.2 105 
Hospital district 0.2994 
Hospital debt 0.0242 
Nye County 

R~nf-ty  w ~ t r r  and canitatinn - ---. -..- --....-b.-'. 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPPNG TAXING DIST 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,1994 THROUGH SUNE 30,2003 

ASSESSED VALUATIONS 

2002-2003 200 1 -2002 2000-200 1 1999-2000 1998- 1999 

Nye County $ 850,601,352 S 801.669,95 1 $ 78 1.83 1.400 $ 665.65 1,049 $ 6 1 1,889,982 

Town of Gabbs 

iirnargosa VaIlcly Tonc 

Beatry Town 

Manhattan Town 

Pahrumnp Town 

Round Mountain Town 

Tonopah Town 

Smoky Valleq Librarl 

Tonopah Library 

A Mr.,,,,, r :L,,,, 
n i 1 t a t t ; u a a  IIIUIUI  y 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SCHEDULE; OF 200312004 BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 

K N E  30,2003 
Budgeted Actual 

Opening Balance Opening Balance Over (Under) 
J d >  1, 2003 July i ,  2003 Budget 

S (623,350) General fund $; 458,896 
Road fund 
Regional streets and highwajs fund 
Public transit fund 
Agricultural extension fund 
Senior nutrition 
Airport fund 
Ambulance and healtlt iirt~d 
Medlcal and generai indigent fund 
Dedicated medical indigent fund 
Health clinics fund 
Mining maps fund 
Juvenile probation fund 
Museum fund 
Law library 
Parks and recreation fund 
Sta~e/County room tax fond 
Justice court administrative assessment 
Justice court assessment fund 
Court collection fund 
Forensic services fund 
Controlled substances fund 
Capital projects fund 
1 A " 1  no,,+, ,,,*,, *, &,, op~ial au valulbm vuy;rui p r v _ l v v r o  l u s t  

Self insurance fund 
Employees' group insurance fund 
F.H. Flint scholarship fund 
CDBG 
Economis development fund 

I I emergency system fun 
ublic lands fund 



Schedule No. 2 
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NYE COUNTY, N E V m A  
SCHEDULE OF 200312004 BEGlMNPNG FUND BALANCES 

JUNE 30,2003 
Budgeted Actual Over (Under) 

Opening Baiance Opening Balance Budget 

Amargosa Valley Town 
General fund $ 171,337 $ 194,929 $ 23,592 
Community center and park 3,659 ( 1  5,848) ( 1  9,507) 
Special ad valorem capital projects 17,723 20,489 2,766 

B a t t y  Town 
Generai fund 
Special ad valorem capital projects 
Capitaf projects 

Beatty General Improvement 
District fund $ 156,385 $ I55,l 12 $ ( 1,273) 

Generaf fund 
Special ad valorem capital projects 




